
Since 1918 

Board of Directors 

ROBERT E. ALVARADO 
Division  1 

JOE ESTES 
Division 2 

MARCO  HENRIQUEZ 
Division 3 

KATHY MAC LAREN 
Division 4 

VINCENT DINO 
Division 5 

ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP 
Attorneys 

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
2029 East Avenue Q • Palmdale, California 93550 •  Telephone  (661) 947-411 1 

Fax (661) 947-8604 
www.palmdalewater.org 

Facebook: palmdalewaterdistrict 
Twitter: @palmdaleH20 

Providing high quality water to our current and future customers at a reasonable cost. 

January 5, 2017 

Agenda for a Meeting  
of the Finance Committee of the Palmdale Water District 

Committee Members: Marco Henriquez-Chair, Robert Alvarado 
to be held at the District’s office at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale 

Tuesday, January 10, 2017  

 4:00 p.m. 

NOTE: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board 
meeting please contact Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 at least 48 hours prior to a Board 
meeting to inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. 

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after 
distribution of the agenda packets, are available for public review at the District’s office 
located at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale (Government Code Section 54957.5). Please call 
Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 for public review of materials. 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES:  The prescribed time limit per speaker is three-
minutes.  Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited applause, 
comments, or cheering.  Any disruptive activities that substantially interfere with 
the ability of the District to carry out its meeting will not be permitted and offenders 
will be requested to leave the meeting. (PWD Rules and Regulations, Appendix DD, 
Sec. IV.A.) 

Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution, 
or ordinance to take action on any item. 

1) Roll call.

2) Adoption of agenda.

3) Public comments for non-agenda items.

4) Action Items: (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on any action item as
each item is considered by the Committee prior to action being taken.)



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT  -2-    January 5, 2017 

4.1) Consideration and possible action on approval of minutes of meeting held 
December 13, 2016. 

4.2) Discussion and overview of Cash Flow Statement and Current Cash Balances 
as of November, 2016. (Financial Advisor Egan) 

4.3) Discussion and overview of Financial Statements, Revenue, and Expense and 
Departmental Budget Reports for November, 2016. (Finance Manager 
Williams) 

4.4) Discussion and overview of committed contracts issued and water revenue 
bond projects. (Assistant General Manager Knudson) 

4.5) Consideration and possible action on Lease Agreement with Holman Capital. 
($830,000.00 – Budgeted – Finance Manager Williams) 

4.6) Consideration and possible action on revisions to application process for Rate 
Assistance Program. (Finance Manager Williams) 

4.7) Consideration and possible action on reducing funds available for the Rate 
Assistance Program to offer additional assistance under the Cash for Grass 
Program. (Chair Henriquez/Deputy Water & Energy Resources Director 
Thompson II) 

4.8) Consideration and possible action on amending the approved November 7, 
2016 Finance Committee meeting minutes. (Chair Henriquez) 

5) Information items.

5.1) Status of Debt Service Coverage. (Financial Advisor Egan)

5.2) Status of refunding 2012 Installment Purchase Agreement and a portion of the
2013A Water Revenue Bonds. (Finance Manager Williams) 

5.3) Status on District policy regarding landlord/tenant responsibility and deposits 
for water service accounts. (Chair Henriquez/Finance Manager Williams) 

 5.4) Other. 

6) Board members’ requests for future agenda items.

7) Adjournment.

________________________________ 
DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX,  
General Manager 

DDL/dd 



P A L M D A L E    
W A T E R   D I S T R I C T 

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: January 4, 2017  January 10, 2017 

TO:  FINANCE COMMITEE  Committee Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Bob Egan, Financial Advisor 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.2 – DISCUSSION AND OVERVIEW OF CASH  
FLOW STATEMENT AND CURRENT CASH BALANCES AS OF  
NOVEMBER, 2016. 

Attached is the Investment Funds Report and current cash balance as of November 30, 2016. 
The reports will be reviewed in detail at the Finance Committee meeting. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.2



November 2016 October 2016

1-00-0103-100 Citizens - Checking 772,755.86           968,335.01           
1-00-0103-200 Citizens - Refund (6,825.47)              (1,600.00)              
1-00-0103-300 Citizens - Merchant 149,376.72           74,806.17             

Bank Total 915,307.11           1,041,541.18        

1-00-0110-000 300.00 300.00 
1-00-0115-000 5,400.00                5,400.00                

921,007.11           1,047,241.18      

1-00-0135-000 Local Agency Investment Fund Acct. Total 11,824.34             11,824.34           

1-00-0120-000 UBS Money Market Account General (SS 11469)
884,592.75           751,822.25           
250,000.00           250,000.00           

Accrued interest 7,309.58                7,577.61                
1,141,902.33        1,009,399.86        

CUSIP # Issuer Rate PAR

912828SJ0 US Treasury Note 02/28/2017 0.87 1,000,000   1,001,040.00        1,001,790.00        

1,000,000   1,001,040.00        1,001,790.00        

Issuer Rate Face Value

1 First Bank PR 11/07/2016 0.80 240,009.60
2 Compass Bank 02/07/2017 0.95 240,000 240,204.00 240,285.60
3 GE Cap Retail Bank 04/27/2017 1.84 200,000 200,772.00 200,948.00
4 Discover Bank 05/02/2017 1.73 240,000 241,065.60 241,298.40
5 Merrick Bank 06/12/2017 1.00 100,000 100,233.00 100,299.00
6 Level One Bank 06/19/2017 0.65 101,000 101,185.84 101,245.43
7 GE Cap Retail Bank 06/22/2017 1.78 200,000 201,294.00 201,538.00
8 Capitol One Bank 08/14/2017 1.20 240,000 240,873.60 241,063.20
9 Triumph Bank 09/26/2017 0.80 200,000 200,606.00 200,712.00

10 MB Finl Bank 10/26/2017 0.85 200,000 200,168.00 200,212.00
11 Bank United Miami 11/21/2017 1.20 240,000 240,979.20 241,123.20
12 Goldman Sachs Bank NY 1/29/2018 1.35 240,000 241,408.80

2,201,000   2,208,790.04        2,208,734.43        

Acct. Total 4,351,732.37        4,219,924.29      

1-00-1110-000 UBS Money Market Account Capital (SS 11475)

234,477.40           234,475.54           
- - 

Acct. Total 234,477.40           234,475.54         

1-00-0125-000 UBS Access Account General (SS 11432)
250,000.00           250,000.00           

2,993.36                241,294.56           

Accrued interest 20,620.94             18,024.50             
273,614.30           509,319.06           

CUSIP # Issuer Rate PAR

912828XF2 US Treasury Note 06/15/2018 1.125 1,000,000   1,001,290.00        1,004,880.00        

912828KD1 US Treasury Note 02/15/2019 2.610 1,500,000   1,550,625.00        1,562,220.00        

912828P53 US Treasury Note 02/15/2019 0.75 1,000,000   990,900.00           996,170.00           

3,500,000   3,542,815.00        3,563,270.00        

Issuer Rate Face Value

Goldman Sachs Bk 11/07/2016 1.00 240,014.40
BMW Bank 11/15/2018 1.96 240,000 244,423.20 245,023.20
American Express 04/29/2019 1.44 240,000 243,285.60 243,722.40
Synchrony Bank 04/14/2020 1.85 240,000 245,947.20 246,556.80
JP Morgan Chase Bank 11/18/2020 1.60 240,000 239,193.60
Bank of Baroda NY 11/23/2020 1.60 77,000 76,789.79
Comenity Cap Bank 1/19/2021 1.90 163,000 169,282.02

1,200,000   1,218,921.41        975,316.80           

Acct. Total 5,035,350.71        5,047,905.86      

9,633,384.82        9,514,130.03      

1-00-1121-000 UBS Rate Stabilization Fund (SS 24016) - District Restricted

250,000.00           250,000.00           
230,327.43           230,323.40           

Acct. Total 480,327.43           480,323.40         

11,034,719.36     11,041,694.61   

Increase (Decrease) in Funds (6,975.25)              

1-00-1130-000 2013A Bonds - Project Funds (BNY Mellon)

Construction Funds 403,836.05           437,188.90         

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Certificates of Deposit
Maturity Date

Total Managed Accounts

UBS Bank USA Dep acct
UBS RMA Government Portfolio

UBS Bank USA Dep acct
UBS RMA Government Portfolio

US Government Securities
Maturity Date  Market Value 

Certificates of Deposit
Maturity Date

UBS Bank USA Dep acct
UBS RMA Government Portfolio

US Government Securities
Maturity Date

PETTY CASH

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
 INVESTMENT FUNDS REPORT

November 30, 2016

CASH

CASH ON HAND

TOTAL CASH 

INVESTMENTS

UBS RMA Government Portfolio
UBS Bank USA Dep acct

 Market Value 

 Market Value  Market Value 



1/4/2017

January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

Total Cash Beginning Balance (BUDGET) 12,253,595          11,996,708          12,070,140          9,443,313            11,240,278          11,923,901          11,779,269          10,981,346          11,574,708          9,220,541            9,395,698            9,267,781            

Total Cash Beginning Balance 12,253,595          12,534,672          12,719,333          10,275,232          12,340,454          13,316,414          12,675,338          12,028,366          12,724,061          10,784,100          11,041,695          11,034,719          

Budgeted Water Receipts 1,541,128             1,523,788             1,575,809             1,590,982             1,790,396             1,946,460             2,165,382             2,202,231             2,030,994             1,946,460             1,688,521             1,673,349             21,675,500          
Water  Receipts 1,836,145            1,903,857            1,602,349            1,518,640            1,618,564            1,843,912            1,793,757            2,585,375            2,151,151            2,389,917            2,130,685            1,673,349             23,047,700          
DWR Refund (Operational Related) 1,718 28 2,029 3,775 
Other - 

Total Operating Revenue (BUDGET) - 
Total Operating Revenue (ACTUAL) 1,836,145             1,903,857             1,602,349             1,520,358             1,618,592             1,843,912             1,793,757             2,585,375             2,151,151             2,391,946             2,130,685             1,673,349             23,051,476          

Total Operating Expenses excl GAC (BUDGET) (1,237,486)           (1,217,967)           (1,591,629)           (1,550,533)           (1,568,100)           (1,439,060)           (1,770,025)           (1,614,651)           (1,795,266)           (1,449,785)           (1,434,170)           (1,550,028)           (18,218,700)         
GAC (BUDGET) (362,730)               (190,000)               (190,000)               (190,000)               (190,000)               (1,122,730)           

Operating Expenses excl GAC (ACTUAL) (1,356,117)           (1,281,496)           (1,961,054)           (1,361,831)           (1,377,208)           (1,883,577)           (1,989,499)           (1,716,208)           (1,699,901)           (1,698,705)           (2,004,198)           (1,550,028)           (19,879,823)         
GAC (62,730)                 (183,290)              (275,135)              (190,000)               (711,154)               (190,000)               

Prepaid Insurance (paid)/refunded (66,457)                 (199,817)              (266,274)               
Total Operating Expense (ACTUAL) (1,418,847)           (1,531,243)           (2,236,189)           (1,361,831)           (1,377,208)           (1,883,577)           (1,989,499)           (1,716,208)           (1,699,901)           (1,898,522)           (2,004,198)           (1,740,028)           (20,857,251)         

Non-Operating Revenue Expenses:
Assessments, net (BUDGET) 664,439                253,955                14,289 2,027,090             739,781                11,042 75,342 127,302                - - 129,251                2,452,512             6,495,000             
Actual/Projected Assessments, net 684,181                313,172                15,308 2,078,805            818,666                12,539 70,859 145,201                - - 130,975                2,620,779            6,890,485             

RDA Pass-through (Successor Agency) 307,851                307,851                

Interest 3,168 4,991 9,069 8,540 9,385 9,296 9,120 10,254 12,926 9,536 9,267 2,935 98,488 
Market Adjustment 7,983 (12,780)                 7,384 (3,392) (4,736) 19,028 (5,943) (15,778)                 (1,597) (10,183)                 (20,901)                 (40,915)                 

Grant Re-imbursement 306,915                306,915                177,000                
Capital Improvement Fees 234,459                234,459                
DWR Refund (Capital Related) 98,537 37,228 81,905 217,670                
Other 3,415 26 590 (202) (33) 89 21,976 324 3 (9) 236 8,370 34,784 

Total Non-Operating Revenues (BUDGET) - 
Total Non-Operating Revenues (ACTUAL) 698,746                305,408                32,351 2,182,288            1,168,361            347,866                330,472                140,001                11,333 81,248 119,577                2,632,084            8,049,736            

Non-Operating Expenses:
Budgeted Capital Expenditures  (514,999)               (306,567)               (287,878)               (40,796)                 (48,676)                 (26,296)                 (91,743)                 (91,743)                 (91,743)                 (91,743)                 (91,744)                 (918,263)               (2,602,191)           
Actual/Projected Capital Expenditures  (93,505)                 (302,341)              (24,615)                 (62,302)                 (242,404)              (31,036)                 (43,219)                 (122,092)              (82,788)                 (129,494)              (57,965)                 (279,012)               (1,470,773)           (707,823)               
WRB Capital Expenditures - - - - - - - - - - - (423,595)               (423,595)               (805,960)               
Uncommitted Capital Expenditures  - - - - - - - - - - - (280,000)               (280,000)               (280,000)               

SWP Capitalized (717,495)              (170,388)              (196,069)              (170,390)              (170,390)              (170,390)              (717,492)              (170,390)              (201,804)              (170,288)              (170,388)              (170,388)               (3,195,872)           
Butte County Water Transfer (726,859)              (726,859)              (1,453,719)           

Bond Payments  -    Interest (1,084,814)           (1,076,522)           (2,161,336)           
Principal (537,114)              (1,020,439)           (1,557,553)           

Capital leases - Go West (2012 Lease) (17,296)                 (17,296)                 - (35,624)                 (17,296)                 (17,296)                 (17,296)                 (17,296)                 (17,296)                 (17,296)                 (17,296)                 (17,296)                 (208,585)               
Capital leases - Wells Fargo (Printer Lease) (6,672) (3,336) - (7,277) (3,695) (3,695) (3,695) (3,695) (3,695) - (7,390) (3,695) (46,846)                 

Total Non-Operating Expenses (ACTUAL) (834,969)              (493,362)              (1,842,612)           (275,592)              (433,785)              (949,277)              (781,702)              (313,474)              (2,402,544)           (317,078)              (253,039)              (1,900,846)           (10,798,278)         

Total Cash Ending Balance (BUDGET) 11,996,708          12,070,140          9,443,313            11,240,278          11,923,901          11,779,269          10,981,346          11,574,708          9,220,541            9,395,698            9,267,781            10,300,285          
Total Cash Ending Balance (ACTUAL) 12,534,672          12,719,333          10,275,232          12,340,454          13,316,414          12,675,338          12,028,366          12,724,061          10,784,100          11,041,695          11,034,719          11,699,279          

Budget 10,300,285          
Indicates actual expenditures/revenues: Difference 1,398,993            

Indicates anticipated expenditures/revenues:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
2016 Cash Flow Report   (Based on Jan. 19, 2016 Approved Budget)

Budget 2017 
Carryover 

Information



P A L M D A L E    
W A T E R   D I S T R I C T 

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE:  January 4, 2017 January 10, 2017  

TO:  Finance Committee Committee Meeting 
FROM: Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA:  Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM 4.3 – DISCUSSION AND OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS, REVENUE, AND EXPENSE AND DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET 
REPORTS FOR NOVEMBER, 2016  

Discussion: 

Presented here are the Balance Sheet and Profit/Loss Statement for the period ending November 
30, 2016. Also included are Year-To-Year Comparisons and Month-To-Month Comparisons for 
both revenue and expense. Finally, I have provided individual departmental budget reports for the 
month of November, 2016. 

This is the eleventh month of the District’s Budget Year 2016.  The target percentage is 92%. 
Revenues ideally are at or above, and expenditures ideally are below. 

Balance Sheet: 
 Page 1 is our balance sheet on November 30, 2016.
 There isn’t any significant change from prior month. Total assets dropped by

approximately $600K. This due primarily to decrease in long-term assets and receivables.

Profit/Loss Statement: 
 Page 3 is our profit/loss statement on November 30, 2016.
 Operating revenue is at 96% of budget.
 Cash operating expense is at 93% of budget.
 Net operating profit for the month of November was $288K. Net operating profit year to

date is at $2MM.
 Page 6 is showing the distribution of operating expense between labor and operations.

Labor costs continue at 52% of total expenses with salaries making up 36% of that.

Year-To-Year Comparison P&L: 
 Page 7 is our comparison of November 2015 to November 2016.
 Total operating revenue was up $74K, or 4%.
 Operating expenditures were up $417K, or 34%.
 Page 7-1 is our comparison of November, 2014 to November, 2016.
 Total operating revenue was up $124K, or 7% .
 Total operating expenses were down $430, or 21%.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.3



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager January 4, 2017 

 Page 8 and 8-1 is a graphic presentation of the water consumption comparison for 2015
and 2014 respectively.

o Units billed in acre feet for 2015 comparison were up by 35, or 3%.
o Total revenue per unit sold was up $0.04, or 1%.
o Total revenue per connection is up $3.25, or 5%.
o Units billed per connection is up .53, or 3%.

o Units billed in acre feet for 2014 comparison were down by 104, or 8%.
o Total revenue per unit sold is up $0.50, or 16%.
o Total revenue per connection was up $1.01, or 2%.
o Units billed per connection is down 1.83, or 8%.

Revenue Analysis Year-To-Date: 
 Page 9 is our comparison of revenue, year-to-date.
 Operating revenue through November, 2016 is up $1.17MM, or 6%.
 Retail water revenue from all areas are up by $942K from last year. That’s shown by the

combined green highlighted area.
 Retail water sales, including the drought surcharge but excluding meter fees, is up

$1.06MM.
 Total revenue is up $1.6MM. This is due primarily to grant funding, increased water

consumption and the drought surcharge.
 Operating revenue is at 96% of budget, last year was at 84% of budget. However, our 2016

revenue budget is $1.5MM less than 2015.

Expense Analysis Year-To-Date: 
 Page 11 is our comparison of expense, year-to-date.
 Cash Operating Expenses through November, 2016 are up $1.1MM, or 6%, compared to

2015. This is due to increased water purchases and increased administrative costs.
 Total Expenses are down $474K or 2%. This due primarily to a reduction in our

depreciation expense.

Departments: 
 Pages 14 through 24 are detailed individual departmental budgets for your review.

Non-Cash Definitions: 
Depreciation:  This is the spreading of the total expense of a capital asset over the expected life 
of that asset. 
OPEB Accrual Expense:  Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) is the recognized annual 
required contribution to the benefit.  The amount is actuarially determined in accordance with the 
parameters of GASB 45.  The amount represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing 
basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year. 
Bad Debt:  The uncollectible accounts receivable that has been written off. 
Service Cost Construction:  The value of material, parts & supplies from inventory used to 
construct, repair and maintain our asset infrastructure. 
Capitalized Construction:  The value of our labor force used to construct our asset infrastructure. 



























































Palmdale Water District
2017 Capital Projects ‐ Contractual Commitments and Needs

Updated: 1/5/2017

New and Replacement Capital Projects
Work 
Order Project Title Project Type

Estimated 
Expense

Contractor
Approved 
Contract 
Amount

Board / 
Manager 
Approval

Payments 
Approved to 

Date

Contract 
Balance

Through 
Dec. 2016

Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 2017 Total

Upper Amargosa Recharge Project Water Supply City of Palmdale 1,250,000$        12/4/2013 129,215$          1,120,785$        129,215 300,000 300,000 600,000

16‐408 Water Meter Replacement Projects (Spec 1602) ‐ Purchase Replaceent Cap. Inland Water Works 400,000$           10/10/2016 110,758$          289,242$           110,758

12‐609 Ave. Q‐1, Q‐2, Q‐3 Water Main Replacement (Spec 1211) Replacement Cap. Bob O Const. 57,500$              10/12/2016 42,750$             14,750$             42,750 14,750

16‐408 Water Meter Replacement Projects (Spec 1602) ‐ Installation Replacement Cap. Bob O Const. 144,442$           10/12/2016 ‐$   144,442$           36,000 36,000 36,000 36,422 144,422

15‐615 Well No. 15 Rehabilitation ‐ Water Quality  Replacement Cap. Layne 114,000$           10/26/2016 ‐$   114,000$           114,000 114,000

16‐609 Board Room Video Upgrades Replacement Cap. CWI/Backyard Images 60,000$              10/26/2016 28,508$             31,492$             28,508 31,492 31,492

16‐415 El Camino Underground Booster ‐ 40hp Replacement Cap. Roadrunner Pump 15,000$              11/1/2016 10,531$             4,469$                10,531 4,469 4,469

16‐610 Well No. 18 Rehabilitation Replacement Cap. Roadrunner Pump 8,414$                11/2/2016 ‐$   8,414$                8,414 8,414

12‐400 PRGRRP ‐ Construction of Monitoring Wells / Test Basin Water Supply 300,000$              ‐$   ‐$   100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000

15‐611 Camares and Avenue S‐14 Water Main Replacement (Spec 1502) Replacement Cap. 110,000$              ‐$   ‐$   50,000 30,000 30,000 110,000

15‐613 Avenue V‐5 Water Main Replacement (Spec 1504) Replacement Cap. 45,000$                ‐$   ‐$   20,000 25,000 45,000

15‐614 Drainage Improvements @ WTP New Capital 80,000$                ‐$   ‐$   80,000 80,000

16‐411 Clearwell 2950' Discharge Piping and Valve Replacement Cap. 35,000$                ‐$   ‐$   35,000 35,000

16‐602 Avenue P and 25th Water Main Replacement (Spec 1601) Replacement Cap. 48,000$                ‐$   ‐$   28,000 20,000 48,000

16‐605 Additional Brine Tank @ WTP New Capital 90,000$                ‐$   ‐$   45,000 45,000 90,000

16‐607 2800' Booster No. 2 Repair Replacement Cap. 40,000$                ‐$   ‐$   0

16‐608 Ave. Q‐1, Q‐2, Q‐3, Q‐4, and Q‐5 @ 5th St. E. Water Main Repl. (Spec 1603) Replacement Cap. 25,000$                ‐$   ‐$   25,000 25,000

16‐611 CL2 Monitoring @ Well Sites Regulatory 110,000$              ‐$   ‐$   25,000 25,000 25,000 35,000 110,000

16‐612 Well No. 8A Rehabilitation ‐ Emergency Replacement Cap. 75,000$                ‐$   ‐$   35,000 40,000 75,000

16‐613 Flow Meter for WTP Domestic and Process Tracking New Capital 10,000$                ‐$   ‐$   10,000 10,000

Well No. 6A Rehabilitation Replacement Cap. 75,000$                ‐$   ‐$   45,000 30,000 75,000

Well No. 29 Rehabilitation Replacement Cap. 60,000$                ‐$   ‐$   30,000 30,000 60,000

Well No. 35 Rehabilitation Replacement Cap. 60,000$                ‐$   ‐$   30,000 30,000 60,000

Entry Buildings @ Filter and GAC Pipe Gallery Entrance Safety 20,000$                ‐$   ‐$   20,000 20,000

12‐611 Avenue P‐8 Water Main Replacement Replacement Cap. 145,000$              ‐$   ‐$   0

Ave. P‐12, Division, 2nd, 3rd, Stanridge Water Main Repl.  Replacement Cap. 750,000$              ‐$   ‐$   0

Sierra Hwy. Tie‐In and Abandonment Replacement Cap. 15,000$                ‐$   ‐$   0

13th Street East and Avenue R Water Main Replacement Replacement Cap. 48,000$                ‐$   ‐$   0

Ave. Q‐14 and 17th Street East Water Main Replacement Replacement Cap. 45,000$                ‐$   ‐$   0

Ave. Q‐10 and 12th Street East Water Main Replacement Replacement Cap. 15,000$                ‐$   ‐$   0

Well, Booster, and Remote Site System Improvements Replacement Cap. 500,000$              ‐$   ‐$   0

Water Meter Replacement Program for 2017 Replacement Cap. 700,000$              ‐$   ‐$   0

Parking Lot Resurfacing Replacement Cap. 110,000$              ‐$   ‐$   0

WTP Control Room Upgrades Replacement Cap. 35,000$                ‐$   ‐$   0

WTP Infrastructure and Process/Equipment Repairs Replacement Cap. 75,000$                ‐$   ‐$   0

Protective Coatings on WTP Structures Replacement Cap. 100,000$              ‐$   ‐$   0

Hydro‐Electric Generator Repair Replacement Cap. 50,000$                ‐$   ‐$   0

Replacement of Structural Support Beams ‐ WTP Sed. Basins Replacement Cap. 300,000$              ‐$   ‐$   0

Electric Car Charging Station New Capital 7,000$                  ‐$   ‐$   0

Washwater Return Pump Replacement Replacement Cap. 35,000$                ‐$   ‐$   0

‐$   ‐$   0

‐$   ‐$   0

‐$   ‐$   0

‐$   ‐$   0

‐$   ‐$   0

‐$   ‐$   0

‐$   ‐$   0

‐$   ‐$   0

‐$   ‐$   0

‐$   ‐$  

Sub‐Totals: 4,113,000$          2,049,356$        321,762.00$     1,727,594$        321,762 283,375 390,750 281,000 511,000 141,422 55,000 25,000 0 25,000 328,000 20,000 0 2,045,797

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.4



Palmdale Water District
2017 Capital Projects ‐ Contractual Commitments and Needs

Updated: 1/5/2017

Consulting and Engineering Support
Work 
Order Project Title Project Type

Estimated 
Expense

Consultant
Approved 
Contract 
Amount

Board / 
Manager 
Approval

Payments 
Approved to 

Date

Contract 
Balance

Through 
Dec. 2016

Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 2017 Total

12‐400 PRGRRP ‐ CEQA, Permitting, Pre‐Design, and Pilot Water Supply Kennedy/Jenks 1,627,000$        5/12/2016 1,293,991$       333,009$           1,293,991 20,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 65,000 335,000

16‐412 Well CT Study Regulatory Carollo 9,700$                9/14/2016 8,245$               1,455$                8,245 1,455 1,455

04‐501 Littlerock Sediment Removal Project (EIR/EIS/Permitting) Water Supply Aspen 869,023$           9/14/2016 671,087$          197,936$           671,087 25,000 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 25,000 200,000

04‐501 Littlerock Sediment Removal (Cost Recovery Agreement) Permitting Forest Service 100,000$           9/28/2016 ‐$   100,000$           100,000 100,000

15‐403 Water Mangement Information System Database Record Management DCSE 12,000$              10/26/2016 ‐$   12,000$             12,000 12,000

14‐404 Water System Master Plan ‐ CEQA Facilities Planning ESA 174,715$           11/9/2016 ‐$   174,715$           14,715 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 174,715

WTP Process Evaluation (As‐Needed) Regulatory Carollo 35,000$              1/11/2017 ‐$   35,000$             10,000 10,000 15,000 35,000

04‐501 Littlerock Sediment Removal Project ‐ Design Water Supply 300,000$              ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

Sanitary Survey Update Regulatory 50,000$                ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

System Valuation Study Financial Planning 30,000$                ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

Electrical Engineering (As‐Needed) Facilities Design 10,000$                ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

Energy Storage ‐ Feasibility and Pilot Study Savings/Efficiency 50,000$                ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

Sub‐Totals: 440,000$              2,827,438$        1,973,323$       854,115$           1,973,323 173,170 105,000 105,000 135,000 170,000 110,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 0 0 0 858,170

New and Replacement Equipment
Work 
Order Project Title Project Type

Estimated 
Expense

Vendor/Supplier
Approved 
Contract 
Amount

Board / 
Manager 
Approval

Payments 
Approved to 

Date

Contract 
Balance

Through 
Dec. 2016

Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 2017 Total

16‐413 CIS Software Replacement (Holman Capital Financed) Replacement Equip. TruePoint 475,000$           9/14/2016 97,099$             377,901$           97,099 75,000 100,000 100,000 103,000 378,000

Security Improvements @ WTP (Holman Capital Financed) Safety 215,000$              ‐$   ‐$   50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 15,000 215,000

Increased Data Storage to Support CMS and Growth (Holman Capital Financed) New Equipment 98,000$                ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   98,000 98,000

IVR (Holman Capital Financed) Replacement Equip. 16,000$                PALITTO ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   16,000 16,000

Payment Kiosk for Customer Care Lobby (Holman Capital Financed) Replacement Equip. 21,000$                ADCOMP ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   21,000 21,000

LIMS ‐ Laboratory Information Management System (Holman Capital Financed) Replacement Equip. 48,000$                ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   48,000 48,000

Water Meter Calibration Bench New Equipment 10,000$                ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

Power Broom Attachment New Equipment 9,000$                  ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

Online Forms New Equipment 25,000$                ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

Customer Texting / Mass Communication ‐ Everbridge New Equipment 30,000$                ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

Conference Bridge ‐ Shoretel New Equipment 25,000$                ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

Data Center UPS ‐ Whole Room UPS New Equipment 25,000$                ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

Sub‐Totals: 522,000$              475,000$           97,099$             377,901$           97,099 0 75,000 196,000 166,000 71,000 150,000 15,000 103,000 0 0 0 0 776,000

Water Quality Fee Funded Projects
Work 
Order Project Title Project Type

Estimated 
Expense

Vendor/Supplier
Approved 
Contract 
Amount

Board / 
Manager 
Approval

Payments 
Approved to 

Date

Contract 
Balance

Through 
Dec. 2016

Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 2017 Total

GAC Replacements @ WTP Water Quality 570,000$              Calgon Carbon 570,000$           7/9/2014 ‐$   570,000$           190,000 190,000 190,000 570,000

GAC Replacement @ Underground Booster Station Water Quality 65,000$                Evoqua ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   65,000 65,000

Filter Media Testing/Inspection Water Quality 30,000$                ERS ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   30,000 30,000

Replacement Lab Equipment ‐ GCMS/Autosampler Regulatory 150,000$              Agilent 121,620$           1/11/2017 ‐$   121,620$           121,620 121,620

Sub‐Totals: 815,000$              691,620$           ‐$   691,620$           121,620 220,000 65,000 190,000 190,000 786,620

Summary (W/O GAC) Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 2017 Total

331,545 230,750 141,000 571,000 206,422 210,000 20,000 123,000 20,000 300,000 0 0 2,103,967

125,000 340,000 441,000 241,000 176,000 105,000 40,000 0 25,000 28,000 20,000 0 1,326,000

‐50,000 ‐100,000 ‐100,000 ‐100,000 ‐31,381 ‐381,381

‐47,098 ‐75,000 ‐196,000 ‐166,000 ‐71,000 ‐150,000 ‐15,000 ‐103,000 ‐823,098

359,447 395,750 286,000 546,000 280,041 165,000 45,000 20,000 45,000 328,000 20,000 0 2,225,488

Totals

5,351,794$                  

2,392,184$                  

2,959,610$                  

381,381$    

Funding Through 2017 Budgeted Non‐Operating Capital Exp 2,225,488$                  

Total Approved Contracts to Date

Total Payments on Approved Contracts to Date

Total Contract Balance to Date

Funding Through Series 2013A WRB

Funding Through Holman Capital 830,000$    

Non‐Operating Capital Expenditures (Committed) 2,103,967$                  

Non‐Operating Capital Expenditures (Projected) 1,326,000$                  



Project Work Order Description
 Allocated Based 

on Bond 
Contractual 
Commitment

Payout to Date
Grant 

Funds/Operating 
Budget

 Uncommitted 
Bond $ 

Spec. 1204 603-12 Ave. Q - Q-3, Division and Sumac 725,000$             765,085$             765,085$  -$  (40,085)$             

Spec. 1201 606-11 20th, Puerta, Sweetbriar, and 22nd St. E. 1,450,000$          1,487,261$          1,487,261$             -$  (37,261)$             

Spec. 1205 605-12 Frontier, 31st St. E., etc. between Ave. Q and Q-4 1,200,000$          1,291,539$          1,291,539$             485,000$  (91,539)$             

Spec. 1207 607-12 10th St. E. between Ave. P and Palmdale Blvd. 1,400,000$          1,327,806$          1,327,806$             -$  72,194$  

LRDSR 501-04 Littlerock Sediment Removal (EIR/EIS/Permits) 975,000$             869,023$             671,087$  -$  105,977$             

LCGRRP 400-12 Littlerock Recharge and Recovery (Feasibility) 1,500,000$          769,891$             769,891$  -$  730,109$             

UAR TBD Upper Amargosa Recharge (Project Capacity) 1,250,000$          1,250,000$          129,215$  668,589$  -$  

Spec. 0905 601-09 15th St. E. between Ave. P and Ave. Q (Material) -$  362,984$             362,984$  -$  (362,984)$            

PRGRRP 501-04 Palmdale Regional Recharge and Recovery (Permits) -$  1,530,000$          1,293,991$             (1,530,000)$        

Totals: 8,500,000$        9,653,589$        8,098,860$           1,153,589$          (1,153,589)$       

Requisition No. Payee Date Approved Invoice No. Project Payment Amount

2 Issuance Costs Jul 8, 2013 N/A WRB 24,815.84$            

3 BV Construction - Progress Payment #1 Jul 9, 2013 1 Spec. 1204 98,552.53$            

4 JT Eng. - Design Progress Payment Jul 17, 2013 5187 Spec. 1207 9,108.00$  

5 BV Construction - Progress Payment #2 Aug 5, 2013 2 Spec. 1204 145,175.44$          

6 BV Construction - Progress Payment #3-4 Sep 4, 2013 3 and 4 Spec. 1204 167,790.43$          

7 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Sep 30, 2013 1116.002-01 LRDSR 18,499.60$            

8 BV Construction - Progress Payment #5 Sep 30, 2013 5 Spec. 1204 46,862.08$            

9 BV Construction - Progress Payment #6 Oct 24, 2013 6 Spec. 1204 51,052.05$            

10 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Oct 24, 2013 1116.002-02 LRDSR 8,410.32$  

11 BV Construction - Progress Payment #7 Nov 7, 2013 7 Spec. 1204 87,960.50$            

12 BV Construction - Progress Payment #8 Dec 4, 2013 8 Spec. 1204 70,650.08$            

13 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Dec 4, 2013 1116.002-03 LRDSR 11,054.97$            

14 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Jan 2, 2014 78236 LCGRRP 24,066.25$            

14 BV Construction - Progress Payment #1 Jan 2, 2014 1 Spec. 1201 29,925.00$            

14 BV Construction - Progress Payment #9 Jan 2, 2014 9 Spec. 1204 58,787.84$            

14 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jan 2, 2014 1116.002-04 LRDSR 36,178.95$            

14 JT Eng. - Design Progress Payment Jan 2, 2014 5200 Spec. 1207 9,518.00$  

15 BV Construction - Progress Payment #2 & #3 Jan 21, 2014 2 & 3 Spec. 1201 114,095.00$          

16 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Feb 24, 2014 1116.002-05 LRDSR 4,917.47$  

16 BV Construction - Progress Payment #4 & #5 Feb 24, 2014 4 & 5 Spec. 1201 131,743.15$          

17 BV Construction - Retention Payment Mar 3, 2014 10 Spec. 1204 38,254.26$            

17 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Mar 3, 2014 79010 & 80391 LCGRRP 113,652.66$          

18 BV Construction - Progress Payment #6 Mar 31, 2014 6 Spec. 1201 126,834.50$          

18 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Mar 31, 2014 1116.002-06 and 07 LRDSR 17,080.04$            

19 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Apr 16, 2014 78236 LCGRRP 28,228.60$            

19 BV Construction - Progress Payment #7 Apr 16, 2014 7 Spec. 1201 252,741.80$          

20 BV Construction - Progress Payment #8 May 15, 2014 8 Spec. 1201 69,825.00$            

20 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment May 15, 2014 1116.002-08 LRDSR 33,388.96$            

20 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment May 15, 2014 82422 & 80900 LCGRRP 135,858.74$          

21 BV Construction - Progress Payment #9 Jun 4, 2014 9 Spec. 1201 67,260.00$            

21 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jun 4, 2014 1116.002-09 LRDSR 31,845.93$            

22 BV Construction - Progress Payment #10 Jun 30, 2014 10 Spec. 1201 139,498.00$          

23 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Jun 30, 2014 83735 LCGRRP 30,172.21$            

23 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jun 30, 2014 1116.002-10 LRDSR 10,672.32$            

24 BV Construction - Progress Payment #11 Jul 21, 2014 11 Spec. 1201 141,217.50$          

24 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Jul 21, 2014 84147 LCGRRP 26,431.83$            

24 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jul 21, 2014 1116.002-11 LRDSR 6,274.20$  

Water Revenue Bond - Series 2013A
Updated: January 5, 2017

Page 1 of 3



25 BV Construction - Progress Payment #12 Aug 19, 2014 12 Spec. 1201 84,386.60$            

25 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Aug 19, 2014 1116.002-12 LRDSR 11,115.51$            

26 BV Construction - Progress Payment #13 Sept 10, 2014 13 Spec. 1201 47,654.85$            

26 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Sept 10, 2014 1116.002-13 LRDSR 37,715.30$            

27 BV Construction - Progress Payment #14 Sept 29, 2014 14 Spec. 1201 122,741.90$          

27 PWD - Reimbursement Sept 29, 2014 N/A Spec. 0905 260,611.31$          

28 Cedro Construction - Progress Payment #1 Oct 14, 2014 1 Spec. 1207 310,752.41$          

28 City of Palmdale - Recharge Project Oct 14, 2014 PWD-2014 UAR 38,402.47$            

29 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Oct 23, 2014 1116.002-14 LRDSR 56,223.72$            

29 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Oct 23, 2014 87036 LCGRRP 80,732.32$            

30 BV Construction - Progress Payment #15 Nov 12, 2014 15 Spec. 1201 84,974.65$            

30 Aspen - Bio and Cultural Report Nov 12, 2014 3277.001-01 Spec. 1205 10,608.08$            

30 Cedro Construction - Progress Payment #2 Nov 12, 2014 2 Spec. 1207 195,802.84$          

31 ANM Construction - Paving Nov 17, 2014 011115-1 Spec. 0905 102,373.00$          

32 Aspen - Bio and Cultural Report Nov 26, 2014 3277.001-02 Spec. 1205 1,147.81$              

32 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Nov 26, 2014 1116.002-15 LRDSR 76,161.79$            

33 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Dec 29, 2014 88741 LCGRRP 71,831.14$            

33 BV Construction - Progress Payment #16 (Retention) Dec 29, 2014 16 - Retention Spec. 1201 74,363.05$            

33 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Dec 29, 2014 1116.002-16 LRDSR 6,136.99$              

34 Cedro Construction - Progress Payment #3 Jan 7, 2015 3 Spec. 1207 294,189.21$          

35 BV Construction - Progress Payment #1 Jan 26, 2015 1 Spec. 1205 152,445.08$          

35 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jan 26, 2015 1116.002-17 LRDSR 13,105.63$            

36 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Feb 2, 2015 89538 LCGRRP 78,066.17$            

37 BV Construction - Progress Payments #2 and #3 Feb 19, 2015 2 and 3 Spec. 1205 195,962.20$          

37 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Feb 19, 2015 1116.002-18 LRDSR 8,814.60$              

38 BV Construction - Progress Payment #4 Mar 9, 2015 4 Spec. 1205 123,500.00$          

38 Cedro Construction - Progress Payment #4 Mar 9, 2015 4 Spec. 1207 70,371.25$            

39 BV Construction - Progress Payment #5 Mar 31, 2015 5 Spec. 1205 144,210.00$          

39 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Mar 31, 2015 1116.002-19 LRDSR 12,057.52$            

39 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Mar 31, 2015 90983 LCGRRP 134,407.47$          

40 Cedro Construction - Progress Payment #5 Apr 13, 2015 5 Spec. 1207 116,680.99$          

41 BV Construction - Progress Payment #6 Apr 27, 2015 6 Spec. 1205 125,003.43$          

41 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Apr 27, 2015 1116.002-20 LRDSR 7,540.62$              

42 Cedro Construction - Progress Payment #6 May 19, 2015 6 Spec. 1207 103,592.13$          

43 BV Construction - Progress Payment #7 Jun 8, 2015 7 Spec. 1205 72,296.90$            

43 Aspen - Native American Monitoring Jun 8, 2015 3277.001-03 Spec. 1205 7,702.52$              

43 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jun 8, 2015 1116.002-21 LRDSR 44,109.14$            

44 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jun 23, 2015 1116.002-22 LRDSR 34,285.59$            

44 Cedro Construction - Progress Payment #7 Jun 23, 2015 7 Spec. 1207 60,299.73$            

45 BV Construction - Progress Payment #8 Jul 15, 2015 8 Spec. 1205 111,492.00$          

45 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Jul 15, 2015 93555 LCGRRP 46,443.99$            

45 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Jul 15, 2015 93556 PRGRRP 251,714.21$          

46 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jul 21, 2015 1116.002-23 LRDSR 16,484.80$            

46 Aspen - Native American Monitoring Jul 21, 2015 3277.001-04 Spec. 1205 4,152.75$              

46 City of Palmdale - Recharge Project Jul 21, 2015 PWD-2015 UAR 54,977.18$            

47 BV Construction - Progress Payment #9 Aug 11, 2015 9 Spec. 1205 107,542.76$          

47 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Aug 11, 2015 94435 PRGRRP 238,422.35$          

48 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Sept 14, 2015 1116.002-24 LRDSR 9,024.21$              

48 Cedro Construction - Final Payment/Retention Sept 14, 2015 Final Retention Spec. 1207 157,491.76$          

49 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Sept 28, 2015 1116.002-25 LRDSR 1,034.50$              

49 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Sept 28, 2015 95632 PRGRRP 190,705.91$          

50 Aspen - Native American Monitoring Oct. 12, 2015 3277.001-05 Spec. 1205 5,581.50$              

50 BV Construction - Progress Payment #10 Oct. 12, 2015 10 Spec. 1205 92,241.20$            

51 Aspen - Native American Monitoring Nov. 4, 2015 3277.001-06 Spec. 1205 4,707.50$              

Page 2 of 3



51 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Nov. 4, 2015 96460 PRGRRP 129,704.49$          

52 Aspen - Native American Monitoring Dec. 28, 2015 96461 Spec. 1205 3,013.50$              

52 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Dec. 28, 2015 97775 PRGRRP 159,241.36$          

53 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Jan. 21, 2016 98545 PRGRRP 67,612.54$            

53 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jan. 21, 2016 1116.002-25 & 27 LRDSR 3,751.40$              

54 BV Construction - Progress Payment #11 Feb. 3, 2016 11 Spec. 1205 67,200.17$            

55 BV Construction - Retention Payment Feb. 23, 2016 Retention Spec. 1205 62,731.78$            

55 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Feb. 23, 2016 99318 PRGRRP 58,537.45$            

56 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Mar. 28, 2016 1116.003-01 LRDSR 33,898.64$            

56 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Mar. 28, 2016 99918 PRGRRP 57,193.72$            

57 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Apr. 19, 2016 100572 PRGRRP 7,364.72$              

58 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment May 23, 2016 1116.003-02 LRDSR 5,535.88$              

58 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment May 23, 2016 101354 PRGRRP 26,258.21$            

59 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jun 20, 2016 1116.003-03 LRDSR 37,001.22$            

59 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Jun 20, 2016 102083 PRGRRP 5,389.60$              

60 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jul 21, 2016 1116.003-05 & 05 LRDSR 43,122.23$            

60 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Jul 21, 2016 103204 PRGRRP 21,078.38$            

61 City of Palmdale - Recharge Project Jul 27, 2016 PWD-2016 UAR 35,834.85$            

62 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Sept 6, 2016 1116.003-06 LRDSR 3,097.87$              

62 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Sept 6, 2016 104354 PRGRRP 32,202.76$            

63 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Sept 19, 2016 104792 PRGRRP 25,142.44$            

64 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Oct. 31, 2016 1116.003-07 LRDSR 4,298.50$              

64 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Oct. 31, 2016 105451 PRGRRP 6,899.35$              

65 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Nov. 15, 2016
1116.003-08 
1110.004-01

LRDSR 8,375.36$              

65 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Nov. 15, 2016 106216 PRGRRP 13,942.29$            

66 Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment Jan. 2, 2017 1116.004-02 & 03 LRDSR 19,872.98$            

66 Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment Jan. 2, 2017 107221 PRGRRP 2,581.18$              

Page 3 of 3



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: January 5, 2017 January 10, 2017 

TO: FINANCE COMMITTEE Committee Meeting 

FROM: Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.5  – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
ON LEASE AGREEMENT WITH HOLMAN CAPITAL 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approving a lease purchase agreement with Holman Capital for 
the purchase of technology related capital improvements. Lease purchase amount is not to 
exceed $830,000.00, five-year term at 2.78%. 

Alternative Options: 

The alternative option is to pay total cost of capital improvement projects with cash. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

The impact of no action will result in a delay of technology improvement projects 
implementation. 

Background: 

The District has technology improvement needs that are part of the 2017 capital 
improvement budget. These projects will be implemented as cash is available for 
implementation. As an alternative to reducing our cash flow, the District has an opportunity 
to pay for these improvements through a lease over a five-year period. 

The capital improvement projects are: 
 Customer Information System Software $425,000
 Laboratory Information Management System $48,000
 Security Enhancement for WTP $215,000
 Data Storage Upgrade $98,000
 Interactive Voice Recognition $16,000
 Payment Kiosk $21,000

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.5



2

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA:  Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager January 5, 2017 

The lease purchase will include a documentation fee of $7,000, for a total package 
of $830,000. The interest rate is 2.78%, and the District will make semi-annual payments. 

The funding for the various projects will be placed in an interest bearing escrow 
account and drawn upon as progress on the various projects are complete. 

If approved, the District will need to execute an Installment Purchase Agreement, 
Authorizing Resolution, General Certification of the District, Arbitrage Certification, 
Escrow Agreement, and Assignment Agreement.   

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This work is part of Strategic Initiative No. 4, Financial Health & Stability. 

Budget: 

This will reduce the impact on cash operating expense under Plant Expenditures by 
$425,000 and increase Non-Operating expense by $89,476, which is the first installment 
payment due in July, 2017. In addition, this will make available cash for investment in 
other capital projects. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Lease purchasing documents from Holman Capital



INDEX TO CLOSING DOCUMENTS 

$830,000.00 2017 INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
FINANCING THE TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

ISSUED BY THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT TO 
HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION 

Loan Documents: 

Tab A: Exhibit A-1 – 2017 Installment Purchase Agreement; 

Tab B: Exhibit B-1 – Authorizing Resolution of the Palmdale Water District; 

Tab C: Exhibit C-1 – General Certificate of the District; 

Tab D: Exhibit D-1 – Tax Agreement and Arbitrage Certificate; 

Tab E: Exhibit E-1 – Opinion of Issuer’s Counsel; 

Tab F: Exhibit F-1 – Form 8038-G; 

Tab G: Exhibit G-1 – Intentionally Omitted; 

Tab H: Exhibit H-1 – Closing Memorandum;  

Tab I: Exhibit I-1 – Insurance Certificate  

Tab J: Exhibit J-1 – Escrow Agreement, together with related exhibits  

Assignment Documents (Lender and Investor Only): 

Tab K: Assignment Agreement with Schedule A thereto. 

HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION 



 A-1  
 

TAB A: 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 

INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

 
between 

 
Palmdale Water District 

   
and 

 
HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION 

 
 

Dated January 18, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

________________________________________________________________________



 A-2  
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF GENERAL APPLICABILITY 

Section 1.1. Definitions ...................................................................................................................... A-4 
Section 1.2. Benefits of Installment Purchase Agreement Limited to Parties .................................... A-7 
Section 1.3. Successor Is Deemed Included in all References to Predecessor ................................... A-7 
Section 1.4. Waiver of Personal Liability ........................................................................................... A-7 
Section 1.5. Article and Section Headings, Gender and References .................................................. A-7 
Section 1.6. Partial Invalidity ............................................................................................................. A-7 
Section 1.7. California Law ................................................................................................................ A-7 
Section 1.8. Notices ............................................................................................................................ A-7 
Section 1.9. Execution in Counterparts .............................................................................................. A-8 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS OF THE DISTRICT AND THE CORPORATION 

Section 2.1. Representations by the District ....................................................................................... A-8 
Section 2.2. Representations by the Corporation ................................................................................ A-9 

ARTICLE III 
ACQUISITION OF THE 2017 PROJECT; PURCHASE OF THE 2017 PROJECT; 2017 

INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS 

Section 3.1 Acquisition of the 2017 Project  ..................................................................................... A-9 
Section 3.2 Purchase of the 2017 Project  ........................................................................................ A-10 
Section 3.3 Purchase Price  .............................................................................................................. A-10 
Section 3.4 2017 Installment Payments  .......................................................................................... A-10 
Section 3.5 Obligation to Pay .......................................................................................................... A-10 
Section 3.6 Net Contract .................................................................................................................. A-11 
Section 3.7 Late Payments ............................................................................................................... A-11 

ARTICLE IV 
PREPAYMENT OF 2017 INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS 

Section 4.1 Prepayment  .................................................................................................................. A-11 
Section 4.2 Notice of Prepayment  .................................................................................................. A-11 

ARTICLE V 
DISCHARGE OF OBLIGATIONS 

Section 5.1 Discharge of Obligations  ............................................................................................. A-11 

ARTICLE VI 
SECURITY 

Section 6.1. Pledge of Net Water Revenues ..................................................................................... A-12 
Section 6.2. Additional Debt ............................................................................................................. A-12 



 A-3  
 

ARTICLE VII 
COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT 

Section 7.1. Compliance with Installment Purchase Agreement and Resolution ............................. A-13 
Section 7.2. Compliance with Law and Contracts; Preservation of Rights ...................................... A-13 
Section 7.3. Against Sale of Other Disposition of Property ............................................................. A-13 
Section 7.4. Operation and Maintenance of the Water System ........................................................ A-14 
Section 7.5. Payment of Claims ........................................................................................................ A-14 
Section 7.6. Insurance; Application of Net Proceeds ....................................................................... A-14 
Section 7.7. Eminent Domain Proceeds ............................................................................................ A-15 
Section 7.8. Rates, Fees, and Charges .............................................................................................. A-15 
Section 7.9 Protection of Security and Rights of the Corporation ................................................... A-16 
Section 7.10. Tax Covenant ................................................................................................................ A-16 
Section 7.11. Indemnification of the Corporation .............................................................................. A-16 
Section 7.12. Additional Information ................................................................................................. A-17 
Section 7.13. Further Assurances ....................................................................................................... A-17 
Section 7. 14. Opinion of District's Attorney ....................................................................................... A-17 

ARTICLE VIII 
EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES OF THE CORPORATION 

Section 8.1. Events of Default and Remedies ................................................................................... A-18 
Section 8.2. Application of Funds Upon Acceleration ..................................................................... A-19 
Section 8.3. Other Remedies of the Corporation .............................................................................. A-19 
Section 8.4. Non-Waiver .................................................................................................................. A-19 
Section 8.5. Remedies Not Exclusive ............................................................................................... A-20 

 
ARTICLE IX 

ASSIGNMENT; AMENDMENTS 
Section 9.1. Assignment ................................................................................................................... A-20 
Section 9.2. Amendments Permitted ................................................................................................. A-20 
 
Exhibit A Description of 2017 Project .......................................................................................... A-23 
Exhibit B 2017 Installment Payments ........................................................................................... A-24 
 
Tab B. Authorizing Resolution of the District ............................................................................ B-1 
Tab C. General Certificate of the District ................................................................................... C-1 
Tab D. Tax Agreement and Arbitrage Certificate ....................................................................... D-1 
Tab E. Opinion of Issuer’s Counsel............................................................................................ E-1 
Tab F. Form 8038-G .................................................................................................................... F-1 
Tab G. Intentionally Omitted ...................................................................................................... G-1 
Tab H. Closing Memorandum .................................................................................................... H-1 
Tab I. Insurance Certificate .........................................................................................................I-1 
Tab J. Escrow Agreement, together with related exhibits .......................................................... J-1 
 



 

A-4 

INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

This INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT, dated January 18, 2017, between the 
Palmdale Water District, a public utility district of the State of California (the “District”), and HOLMAN 
CAPITAL CORPORATION, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of 
Delaware (the “Corporation”), (each individually a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”).  There are no 
other parties to this Installment Purchase Agreement.    

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, the District owns and operates an enterprise comprising property and facilities 
necessary to provide domestic water service within the District (the “Water System”); 

WHEREAS, the District has determined to undertake the acquisition, construction, equipping, and 
furnishing of certain improvements to its facilities (collectively, the “2017 Project”) as more particularly 
described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein; 

WHEREAS, the District and the Corporation are entering into this Installment Purchase 
Agreement, pursuant to which the Corporation will finance the acquisition of the 2017 Project and sell it to 
the District upon the terms and conditions set forth herein; 

WHEREAS, the District and the Corporation have duly authorized the execution of this Installment 
Purchase Agreement; 

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by law to exist, to have happened and to have 
been performed precedent to and in connection with the execution and delivery of this Installment Purchase 
Agreement do exist, have happened and have been performed in regular and due time, form and manner as 
required by law, and the Parties hereto are now duly authorized to execute and enter into this Installment 
Purchase Agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these promises and of the mutual agreements and 
covenants contained herein and for other valuable consideration, the Parties hereto do hereby agree as 
follows: 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF GENERAL APPLICABILITY 

Section 1.1. Definitions.  Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms defined in this 
section shall for all purposes hereof and of any amendment hereof or supplement hereto and of any report 
or other document mentioned herein or therein have the meanings defined herein, the following definitions 
to be equally applicable to both the singular and plural forms of any of the terms defined herein. 

Accountant’s Report means a report, in such form and containing such substance as is reasonably 
required the Corporation, the Assignee or any successors and/or assigns thereof, signed by an Independent 
Certified Public Accountant that is reasonably acceptable to the Corporation, the Assignee or any successors 
and/or assigns thereof. 

Assignee means Signature Public Funding Corp, as assignee of the Corporation’s interests 
hereunder, and its successors and assigns. 



 

 A-5  
 

Assignment Agreement means the Assignment Agreement dated January 18, 2017, between the 
Corporation and the Assignee.  

Board President means the President of the Board of Directors of the District, or any other person 
designated by the Board President to act on behalf of the Board President.  

Corporation means Holman Capital Corporation, a corporation duly organized and existing under 
and by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, and any successor and/or assigns thereof. 

District means the Palmdale Water District, a public utility district of the state of California, which 
is a body corporate and politic and a political subdivision duly organized and existing under and by virtue 
of the laws of the State of California. 

Effective Interest Rate means the rate of interest per annum specified in Exhibit B. 

Engineer’s Report means a report, in such form and containing such substance as is reasonably 
required the Corporation, the Assignee or any successors and/or assigns thereof, signed by an Independent 
Engineer. 

Escrow Agreement means the Escrow Agreement dated January 18, 2017, between the District, the 
Corporation and Signature Bank, as escrow agent. 

Escrow Fund means the fund by that name established pursuant to the Escrow Agreement. 

Event of Default means an event described in Section 8.1. 

Fiscal Year means the period beginning on July 1 of each year and ending on June 30 of each year, 
or any other twelve-month period selected and designated as the official Fiscal Year of the District. 

Funding Date means January 18, 2017. 

Independent Certified Public Accountant means any certified public accountant or firm of such 
accountants duly licensed and entitled to practice and practicing as such under the laws of the State of 
California, appointed and paid by the District, and who, or each of whom: 

(1) is in fact independent according to the Statement of Auditing Standards No. 1 and 
not under the domination of the District; 

(2) does not have a substantial financial interest, direct or indirect, in the operations of 
the District; and 

(3) is not connected with the District as a member, officer or employee of the District, 
but who may be regularly retained to audit the accounting records of and make reports thereon to 
the District. 

Independent Engineer means a registered engineer or firm of registered engineers reasonably 
acceptable to the Corporation, the Assignee or any successors and/or assigns thereof and generally 
recognized to be well-qualified in engineering matters relating to water systems, appointed and paid by the 
District, and who: 

(1) is in fact independent and not under the domination of the District or any member 
thereof; 



 

 A-6  
 

(2) does not have a substantial financial interest, direct or indirect, in the operations of 
the District; and 

(3) is not connected with the District as an officer or employee of the District or any 
member thereof, but who may be regularly retained to make reports to the District. 

Installment Payment Dates mean twice annually, on the eighteenth (18th) day of each January, and 
on the eighteenth (18th) day of each July, commencing July 18, 2017.   

2017 Installment Payments means the installment payments of interest and principal scheduled to 
be paid by the District under and pursuant to this Installment Purchase Agreement.   

Installment Purchase Agreement means this Installment Purchase Agreement dated  
January 18, 2017, between the District and the Corporation, as originally executed and as it may from time 
to time be amended or supplemented in accordance herewith.  

Manager means the General Manager of the District, or any other person designated by the General 
Manager to act on behalf of the General Manager. 

Net Proceeds means, when used with respect to any casualty insurance or condemnation award, the 
proceeds from such insurance or condemnation award remaining after payment of all expenses (including 
attorneys’ fees) incurred in the collection of such proceeds. 

Net Water Revenues means, for any Fiscal Year, the income, rents, rates, fees, charges, taxes and 
other moneys generated by the District, less operating and maintenance expenses.   

Operation and Maintenance Costs means all expenses and costs of management, operation, 
maintenance and repair of the Water System and all incidental costs, fees and expenses properly chargeable 
to the Water System (but excluding debt service or other similar payments on Parity Debt or other 
obligations and depreciation and obsolescence charges or reserves therefor and amortization of intangibles 
and inter-fund transfers or other bookkeeping entries of a similar nature). 

Parity Debt means the payments made pursuant to any other indebtedness or other obligations 
(including leases and installment sale agreements), currently outstanding or hereafter issued or incurred, 
which are payable from and secured by a pledge of and lien on Net Water Revenues equally and ratably 
with the 2017 Installment Payments.  

Purchase Price means the principal amount plus interest thereon owed by the District to the 
Corporation under the terms hereof as provided in Section 3.3. 

Resolution means the resolution adopted by the District’s Board of Directors on  
January 11, 2017, approving this Installment Purchase Agreement, approving the financing, and approving 
related documents. 

Water Revenues means all gross income and revenue received by the District from the ownership 
and operation of the Water System, including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, 

(1) all income, rents, rates, fees, charges or other moneys derived from the Water 
Service; 

(2) the earnings on and income derived from the investment of such income, rents, 
rates, fees, charges or other moneys to the extent that the use of such earnings and income is limited 
by or pursuant to the law to the Water System; and 



 

 A-7  
 

(3) the proceeds derived by the District directly or indirectly from the sale, lease or 
other disposition of a part of the Water System; and 

(4) but excluding customers' deposits or any other deposits subject to refund until such 
deposits have become the property of the District. 

 
Water Service means the water furnished, made available, or provided by the Water System. 

Water System means the whole and each and every part of the water supply, treatment, and delivery 
system owned and operated by the District, including all additions, betterments, extensions and 
improvements to the Water System or any part thereof hereafter acquired or constructed. 

Section 1.2. Benefits of Installment Purchase Agreement Limited to Parties.  Nothing contained 
herein, expressed or implied, is intended to give to any person other than the District or the Corporation 
any right, remedy or claim under or pursuant hereto, and any agreement or covenant required herein to be 
performed by or on behalf of the District or the Corporation shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of 
the other Parties. 

Section 1.3. Successor Is Deemed Included in all References to Predecessor.  Whenever either 
the District or the Corporation is named or referred to herein, such reference shall be deemed to include the 
successor to the powers, duties and functions that are presently vested in the District or the Corporation, 
and all agreements and covenants required hereby to be performed by or on behalf of the District or the 
Corporation shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective successors thereof whether so expressed or 
not. 

Section 1.4. Waiver of Personal Liability.  No director, officer or employee of the District shall 
be individually or personally liable for the payment of the 2017 Installment Payments, but nothing 
contained herein shall relieve any director, officer or employee of the District from the performance of any 
official duty provided by any applicable provisions of law or hereby. 

Section 1.5. Article and Section Headings, Gender and References.  The headings or titles of 
the several articles and sections hereof and the table of contents appended hereto shall be solely for 
convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect hereof, and words of any 
gender shall be deemed and construed to include all genders.  All references herein to “Articles,” “Sections” 
and other subdivisions or clauses are to the corresponding articles, sections, subdivisions or clauses hereof; 
and the words “hereby,” “herein,” “hereof,” “hereto,” “herewith” and other words of similar import refer 
to the Installment Purchase Agreement as a whole and not to any particular article, section, subdivision or 
clause hereof. 

Section 1.6. Partial Invalidity.  If any one or more of the agreements or covenants or portions 
thereof required hereby to be performed by or on the part of the District or the Corporation shall be contrary 
to law, then such agreement or agreements, such covenant or covenants or such portions thereof shall be 
null and void and shall be deemed separable from the remaining agreements and covenants or portions 
thereof and shall in no way affect the validity hereof.  The District and the Corporation hereby declare that 
they would have executed this Installment Purchase Agreement, and each and every other article, section, 
paragraph, subdivision, sentence, clause and phrase hereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more 
articles, sections, paragraphs, subdivisions, sentences, clauses or phrases hereof or the application thereof 
to any person or circumstance may be held to be unconstitutional, unenforceable or invalid. 

Section 1.7. California Law.  This Installment Purchase Agreement shall be construed and 
governed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 



 

 A-8  
 

Section 1.8. Notices.  All written notices to be given hereunder shall be given by mail to the 
Party entitled thereto at its address set forth below, or at such other address as such Party may provide to 
the other Party in writing from time to time, namely: 

If to the District: Palmdale Water District  
   2029 East Avenue Q 
   Palmdale, CA 93550 
   Attention:  General Manager 

If to the Corporation: Holman Capital Corporation  
25201 Paseo de Alicia, Suite 290 

   Laguna Hills, CA 92653 
Attention:  Lance S. Holman 
 

If to the Assignee: Signature Public Funding Corp 
   600 Washington Avenue, Suite 305 
   Towson, MD 21204   

Attention:  Donald Keough 
 
Section 1.9. Execution in Counterparts.  This Installment Purchase Agreement may be executed 

in several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall constitute but one 
and the same instrument. 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS BY THE DISTRICT AND THE CORPORATION 

Section 2.1. Representations by the District.  The District makes the following representations: 

(a) The District is a duly organized and existing public utility district under and pursuant to 
the laws of the State of California, and is a political subdivision and body corporate and 
politic of the State of California;  

(b) The District has full legal right, power and authority to enter into this Installment Purchase 
Agreement and to carry out its obligations hereunder; 

(c) With the exception of the pledge of the Net Water Revenues hereunder and any pledge 
made with respect to Parity Debt, the Net Water Revenues have not otherwise been pledged 
and there are no other liens against the Net Water Revenues;  

(d) The District is not currently, and has not been at any time, in default under any long-term 
debt obligations;  

(e) The District’s audited financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2015, 
present fairly the financial condition of the District and the Water System as of the date 
thereof and the results of operation for the period covered thereby.  Except as has been 
disclosed to the Assignee, there has been no change in the financial condition of the District 
or the Water System since December 31, 2015, that will in the reasonable opinion of the 
District materially impair its ability to perform its obligations under this Installment 
Purchase Agreement.  All information provided by the District to the Assignee with respect 
to the financial performance of the Water System is accurate in all material respects as of 
its respective date and does not omit any information necessary to make the information 



 

 A-9  
 

provided not misleading.  However, Corporation and Assignee are advised that rates for 
public services, such as water and sewer service, are subject to certain legal restrictions in 
the State of California, including but not limited to Propositions 218 and 26 which require 
that majority protest and other procedures and limitations be followed. 

(f) As currently conducted, the District’s activities with respect to the Water System are in all 
material respects, to the District’s best knowledge, in compliance with all applicable laws, 
administrative regulations of the State and of the United States and any agency or 
instrumentality of either, and any judgment or decree to which the District is subject; and  

(g) By proper action, the District has duly authorized the execution, delivery and due 
performance of this Installment Purchase Agreement.  

Section 2.2. Representations by the Corporation.  The Corporation makes the following 
representations and warranties: 

(a) The Corporation is a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State 
of Delaware.  

(b) The Corporation has full legal right, power and authority to enter into this Installment 
Purchase Agreement and to carry out its obligations hereunder. 

(c) By proper action, the Corporation has duly authorized the execution, delivery and due 
performance of this Installment Purchase Agreement. 

ARTICLE III 
ACQUISITION OF THE 2017 PROJECT; PURCHASE OF THE 2017 PROJECT; 

2017 INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS 

Section 3.1. Acquisition of the 2017 Project.  (a)  Funding.  To fund the acquisition of the 2017 
Project and associated financing costs, the Corporation hereby agrees to cause to be deposited or paid the 
following amounts: 

(a) Project Cost:  $823,000.00 deposited into the Escrow Fund for the acquisition costs 
associated with the 2017 Project, and 

(b) Costs of Issuance:  $7,000.00 deposited in the Escrow Fund to pay costs associated 
with the delivery of this Installment Purchase Agreement, and 

(b) Acquisition Process.  The Corporation hereby agrees to cause the 2017 Project to be acquired 
by the District as its agent.  The District shall enter into contracts and provide for, as agent for the 
Corporation, the complete acquisition of the 2017 Project.  The District hereby agrees that it will cause the 
acquisition of the 2017 Project to be diligently performed, and that it will use its best efforts to cause the 
acquisition of the 2017 Project to be completed within three years from the date of execution of this 
Installment Purchase Agreement, unforeseeable events or delays beyond the reasonable control of the 
District excepted.  It is hereby expressly understood and agreed that the Corporation shall be under no 
liability of any kind whatsoever for the payment of any cost of the 2017 Project and that all such costs and 
expenses shall be paid by the District, regardless of whether the amount deposited in the Escrow Fund is 
sufficient to pay all such costs and expenses associated with the 2017 Project. 



 

 A-10  
 

(c)  Changes to the 2017 Project.  The District may delete capital facilities that are portions of the 
2017 Project described in Exhibit A hereto and substitute other facilities therefor, provided that the 
following conditions are met: 

(i)  the District provides written notice to the Corporation of the capital facilities of the 
2017 Project to be deleted and substituted, which notice shall include a statement that the estimated 
cost of acquisition of any substituted capital facilities are not less than such costs for the capital 
facilities deleted; and 

(ii)  the District shall deliver an opinion of bond counsel at its sole cost and expense to the 
effect that the substitution will not adversely affect the exclusion by the recipients of the 2017 
Installment Payments of the interest portion thereof from gross income for federal income tax 
purposes. 

(d)  Title.  All right, title, and interest in each component of the 2017 Project shall vest in the District 
immediately upon acquisition or construction thereof.  Such vesting shall occur automatically without 
further action by the Corporation or the District, but the Corporation shall, if requested by the District or if 
necessary to assure vesting of title to each component of the 2017 Project in the District, deliver any 
documents required to assure vesting of title to each component of the 2017 Project in the District at the 
District’s sole cost and expense. 

Section 3.2.  Purchase of the 2017 Project.  The Corporation hereby transfers its interest in and title 
to the 2017 Project to the District, and the District hereby purchases the 2017 Project from the Corporation 
at the Purchase Price set forth in Section 3.3 (Purchase Price) herein. 

Section 3.3.  Purchase Price.  (a) Aggregate Purchase Price.  The Purchase Price to be paid by the 
District is the sum of the aggregate principal amount of the District’s obligations hereunder plus the interest 
to accrue on the unpaid balance of such principal amount from the effective date hereof over the term 
hereof, subject to prepayment as provided in Article IV (Prepayment of 2017 Installment Payments) herein. 

(b) Principal Component.  The principal amount of the 2017 Installment Payments to be made by 
the District hereunder is Eight Hundred Thirty Thousand Dollars ($830,000.00), including the Seven 
Thousand Dollar ($7,000.00) cost of issuance deposit. 

(c) Interest Component.  The interest to accrue on the unpaid balance of such principal amount of 
2017 Installment Payments is set forth in Exhibit B hereto.  The interest components of the 2017 Installment 
Payments are paid as, and constitute, interest on the principal amount of the District’s obligations hereunder. 

Section 3.4.  2017 Installment Payments.  The District shall, subject to any rights of prepayment 
provided in Article IV (Prepayment of 2017 Installment Payments) herein, pay the Purchase Price in 2017 
Installment Payments, which comprise principal and interest components, in immediately available funds, 
on the dates and in the amounts set forth in Exhibit B. 

Each 2017 Installment Payment shall be paid to the Assignee, as assignee of the Corporation 
pursuant to the Assignment Agreement, in lawful money of the United States of America by check or wire 
transfer of immediately available funds.  If the District fails to make any of the payments required to be 
made by it under this section, such payment shall continue as an obligation of the District until such amount 
shall have been fully paid, and the District agrees to pay the same plus interest thereon at the Effective 
Interest Rate or, if applicable, Default Rate. 

Section 3.5.  Obligation to Pay.  (a)  Obligation Limited to Net Water Revenues.  Notwithstanding 
any other provisions contained herein, the obligation of the District to make the 2017 Installment Payments 
is a special obligation of the District payable solely from Net Water Revenues and does not constitute an 



 

 A-11  
 

unconstitutional or illegal debt of the District or any indebtedness of the State of California or of any 
political subdivision thereof within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt limitation or 
restriction. 

The District shall not be required to advance any moneys derived from any source of income other 
than the Net Water Revenues for the payment of the 2017 Installment Payments or for the performance of 
any agreements or covenants required to be performed by it contained herein.  The District may, however, 
advance moneys for any such purpose so long as such moneys are derived from a source legally available 
for such purpose and may be legally used by the District for such purpose. 

(b)  Obligation Otherwise Unconditional.  The obligation of the District to make the 2017 
Installment Payments from the Net Water Revenues is absolute and unconditional; and, until such time as 
the Purchase Price shall have been paid in full (or provision for the payment thereof shall have been made 
pursuant to Article 5 (Discharge of Obligations) herein), the District will not abate, discontinue, or suspend 
any 2017 Installment Payments required to be made by it under this Installment Purchase Agreement when 
due, whether or not the 2017 Project or any part thereof is operating or operable or has been completed, or 
its use is suspended, interfered with, reduced or curtailed or terminated in whole or in part, whether by 
reason of material damage to, material destruction of, taking under the power of eminent domain (or sale 
to any entity threatening the use of such power), material title defect, or other reason.  The 2017 Installment 
Payments shall not be subject to reduction whether by offset or otherwise and shall not be conditional upon 
the performance or nonperformance by any party of any agreement for any cause whatsoever. 

Section 3.6.  Net Contract.  The Installment Purchase Agreement shall be deemed and construed to 
be a net contract, and the District shall pay absolutely during the term hereof the 2017 Installment Payments 
and all other payments required hereunder, free of any deductions and without any abatement, diminution, 
counterclaims, or set-off whatsoever. 

Section 3.7.  Late Payments.  Whenever any rental payment or other amount payable to Corporation 
by District hereunder is not paid within ten (10) days after such due date, District agrees to pay Corporation 
a late charge on the delinquent amount at the “Default Rate,” which is one percent (1%) per month, or the 
maximum amount permitted under applicable law, whichever is less.  Such amount(s) shall be payable 
solely from legally available funds in addition to all amounts payable by District as a result of the exercise 
of any of the remedies herein provided. 

ARTICLE IV 
 

PREPAYMENT OF 2017 INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS 

Section 4.1. Prepayment.  (a)  The District may or shall, as the case may be, prepay principal 
components of the unpaid 2017 Installment Payments as a whole or in part (such that the remaining 2017 
Installment Payments after such partial prepayment are substantially equal) on any date from Net Proceeds 
as provided herein at a prepayment price equal to the sum of 103% of the principal components prepaid 
plus accrued interest thereon to the date of prepayment. 

(b)  Optional Prepayment.  On any Installment Payment Date on or after July 18, 2017, the District 
may prepay its obligations hereunder in whole, but not in part, by paying to the Corporation the 2017 
Installment Payment due on such date together with the amount shown as the “Purchase Option Price” for 
such date on Exhibit B, plus the amount of any 2017 Installment Payments then in default, together with 
all past due amounts, additional interest, and late charges (if any). 



 

 A-12  
 

Section 4.2. Notice of Prepayment.  Before making any prepayment pursuant to Article 4 
(Prepayment of 2017 Installment Payments) herein, the District shall give written notice to the Corporation 
not less than thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of prepayment, or such shorter time as is consented 
to by the Corporation. 

ARTICLE V 
DISCHARGE OF OBLIGATIONS 

Section 5.1. Discharge of Obligations.  (a) Payment of All 2017 Installment Payments.  If the 
District shall pay or cause to be paid all the 2017 Installment Payments at the times and in the manner provided 
herein and also pay or cause to be paid all other sums payable hereunder by the District, then the right, title, 
and interest of the Corporation herein shall cease, terminate, become void, and be completely discharged and 
satisfied.  Notwithstanding the satisfaction and discharge of this Installment Purchase Agreement, the 
covenants of the District to preserve the exclusion of the interest component of the 2017 Installment Payments 
from gross income for federal income tax purposes contained in Section 7.10 (Tax Covenant) shall survive. 

(b) Prepayment Escrow.  All or any portion of unpaid 2017 Installment Payments shall, prior to 
their scheduled payment dates, be deemed to have been paid within the meaning and with the effect 
expressed in subsection (a) of this Section 5.1 (except that the District shall remain liable for the 2017 
Installment Payments, but only out of the money or securities deposited as described below for their payment), 
if there shall have been irrevocably deposited with an escrow agent or other fiduciary sufficient moneys 
and securities guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the United States the principal of and interest on 
which when due will provide money sufficient to pay such 2017 Installment Payments when due or prepay 
such 2017 Installment Payments in accordance with Section 4.1(b) (Optional Prepayment) herein. 

ARTICLE VI 
SECURITY 

Section 6.1. Pledge of Net Water Revenues & Lien on Escrow Fund.  The District hereby 
irrevocably pledges and covenants to make available sufficient amounts of the Net Water Revenues to the 
payment of the 2017 Installment Payments.  This pledge of Net Water Revenues shall constitute a first 
priority lien on and pledge of the Net Water Revenues for the payment of the 2017 Installment Payments 
and any Parity Debt.  Additionally, the District hereby irrevocably grants to Corporation a first priority and 
perfected lien and security interest in not only the 2017 Project and the 2017 Project Proceeds in the Escrow 
Fund. The Distict hereby authorizes the Assignee to prepare and file such UCC financing statements and 
other such documents to perfect, establish and maintain the valid first priority lien and perfected security 
interest granted herein. 

Section 6.2. Additional Debt.  (a) No Superior Obligations.  The District does not currently 
have and shall not issue or incur any additional or future obligations secured by a pledge of Water Revenues 
or Net Water Revenues that is superior to the Parity Debt and pledge securing the 2017 Installment 
Payments, without the prior written consent of the Corporation and Assignee. 

(b)  Additional Parity Debt.  The District shall not incur additional Parity Debt unless: 

(1) the District is not in default under the terms of this Installment Purchase Agreement, 
and 

(2) the Net Water Revenues for the latest Fiscal Year or any more recent 12-month period 
selected by the District ending not more than 60 days prior to the adoption of the resolution 
approving the instrument pursuant to which such proposed Parity Debt is to be issued or incurred, 



 

 A-13  
 

plus, at the option of the District, the additional allowance described below, shall have amounted 
to at least 1.25 times the sum of the amount of the 2017 Installment Payments becoming due and 
payable in the current or future Fiscal Year in which that amount is at its maximum and the 
maximum annual debt service on all Parity Debt outstanding immediately subsequent to the 
incurring of such additional obligations, as evidenced by a calculation prepared by a qualified 
Accounting firm that is reasonably acceptable to the Corporation, the Assignee or any successors 
and/or assigns thereof. 

Subject to the prior written consent of the Corporation, which shall not be unreasonably withheld 
or delayed, either or both of the following items may be added to Net Water Revenues by the District for 
the purpose of applying the restriction in Subsection (b)(2) above: 

(1) An allowance for revenues from any additions to or improvements or extensions of the 
Water System to be constructed with the proceeds of such additional obligations, and also for net 
revenues from any such additions, improvements or extensions, but that, during all or any part of 
such Fiscal Year, were not in service, all in an amount equal to 100% of the estimated additional 
average annual Net Water Revenues to be derived from such additions, improvements and 
extensions for the first 36-month period following closing of the proposed Parity Debt, all as shown 
by the certificate or opinion of a qualified independent consultant employed by the District and 
reasonably acceptable to the Corporation, the Assignee or any successors and/or assigns thereof; 
and/or  

(2) An allowance for earnings arising from any increase in the charges made for service 
from the Water System that has become effective prior to the incurring of such additional 
obligations but that, during all or any part of such Fiscal Year, was not in effect, in an amount equal 
to 100% of the amount by which the Net Water Revenues would have been increased if such 
increase in charges had been in effect during the whole of such Fiscal Year and any period prior to 
the incurring of such additional obligations, as shown by the certificate or opinion of an 
Independent Engineer that is reasonably acceptable to the Corporation, the Assignee or any 
successors and/or assigns thereof. 

(c)  Refundings.  The District may incur obligations secured by the Net Water Revenues to 
discharge or defease any Parity Debt, if the District either meets the requirements of subsection (b) above 
or an Accountant’s Report is filed with the Corporation, the Assignee or any successors and/or assigns 
thereof to the effect that the Debt Service for each future Fiscal Year following such discharge or defeasance 
shall be less than or equal to the Debt Service for that Fiscal Year if such discharge or defeasance did not 
occur. 

(d)  Subordinate Obligations.  The District may incur obligations secured by the Net Water 
Revenues on a junior or subordinate basis, if the District meets the requirements of subsection (b) above 
but reducing the coverage ratio required therein from 1.25 to 1.00.  

ARTICLE VII 
COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT 

Section 7.1. Compliance with Installment Purchase Agreement and Resolution.  The District 
will punctually pay the 2017 Installment Payments in strict conformity with the terms hereof, and will 
faithfully observe and perform all the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms contained herein 
required to be observed and performed by it, and will not terminate the Installment Purchase Agreement 
for any cause.  The District will faithfully observe and perform all the agreements, conditions, covenants 
and terms contained in the Resolution resolved therein to be observed and performed by it. 



 

 A-14  
 

Section 7.2. Compliance with Law and Contracts; Preservation of Rights.  The District will 
faithfully comply with, keep, observe, and perform all valid and lawful obligations or regulations now or 
hereafter imposed on its operation of the Water System by contract, or prescribed by any law of the United 
States of America or of the State of California, or by any officer, board, or commission having jurisdiction 
or control, as a condition of the continued enjoyment of each and every franchise, right, or privilege now 
owned or hereafter acquired by it, including its right to exist and carry on its business, to the end that such 
franchises, rights, and privileges shall be maintained and preserved and shall not become abandoned, 
forfeited, or in any manner impaired. 

Section 7.3. Against Sale or Other Disposition of Property.  The District will not sell, lease, 
encumber, or otherwise dispose of the Water System, the 2017 Project, or any part thereof, or interest 
therein essential to the proper operation of the Water System or to the maintenance of the Water Revenues.  
The District will not enter into any agreement or lease that impairs the operation of the Water System or 
any part thereof necessary to secure adequate Water Revenues for the payment of the 2017 Installment 
Payments or that would otherwise impair the rights of the Corporation with respect to the Water Revenues 
or the operation of the Water System.  The District may sell or otherwise dispose of any real or personal 
property that has become nonoperative or that is not needed for the efficient and proper operation of the 
Water System or any material or equipment that has become worn out. 

Section 7.4. Operation and Maintenance of the Water System.  The District will maintain and 
preserve the Water System in good repair and working order at all times and will operate the Water System 
in an efficient and economical manner and will pay all Operation and Maintenance Costs of the Water 
System as they become due and payable.  The District will not suspend operations of Water System so long 
as any 2017 Installment Payments or any other payment or performance obligations hereunder remain 
outstanding.   

Section 7.5. Payment of Claims.  The District will pay and discharge any and all lawful claims 
for labor, materials or supplies that, if unpaid, might become a lien on the Water Revenues or any part 
thereof or on any funds in the hands of the District prior or superior to the lien of the 2017 Installment 
Payments or that might impair the security of the 2017 Installment Payments. 

Section 7.6. Insurance; Application of Net Proceeds. 

(a)  Casualty and Liability Insurance.  The District will procure and maintain or cause to be procured 
and maintained property and casualty as well as liability insurance on the Water System with responsible 
insurers in such amounts and against such risks (including accident to or destruction of the Water System) 
as are usually covered in connection with water systems similar to the Water System so long as such 
insurance is available from reputable insurance companies.  In the event of any damage to or destruction of 
the Water System caused by the perils covered by such insurance, the Net Proceeds thereof shall be applied 
to the reconstruction, repair, or replacement of the damaged or destroyed portion of the Water System.  The 
District shall begin such reconstruction, repair, or replacement promptly after such damage or destruction 
shall occur; shall continue and properly complete such reconstruction, repair, or replacement as 
expeditiously as possible; and shall pay out of such Net Proceeds all costs and expenses in connection with 
such reconstruction, repair, or replacement so that the same shall be completed and the Water System shall 
be free and clear of all claims and liens.  If such Net Proceeds exceed the costs of such reconstruction, 
repair, or replacement, then the excess Net Proceeds may be applied in part to the prepayment of 2017 
Installment Payments as provided in Article 4 (Prepayment of 2017 Installment Payments) and in part to 
such other fund or account as may be appropriate and used for the retirement of Parity Debt.  If such Net 
Proceeds are sufficient to enable the District to retire the entire obligation evidenced hereby prior to the 
final due date of the 2017 Installment Payments as well as the entire obligations evidenced by Parity Debt 
Contracts then remaining unpaid prior to their final respective due dates, the District may elect not to 



 

 A-15  
 

reconstruct, repair, or replace the damaged or destroyed portion of the Water System, and thereupon such 
Net Proceeds shall be applied to the prepayment of 2017 Installment Payments as provided in Article 4 
(Prepayment of 2017 Installment Payments) and to the retirement of such Parity Debt. 

(b) Other Insurance.  The District will procure and maintain such other insurance that it deems 
advisable or necessary to protect its interests and the interests of the Corporation, which insurance shall 
afford protection in such amounts and against such risks as are usually covered in connection with Water 
systems similar to the Water System.  

(c) Self-Insurance.  Subject to the prior approval of the Corporation, the Assignee or any successors 
and/or assigns thereof (which shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed), any insurance required to be 
maintained pursuant to paragraph (a) above and any insurance maintained pursuant to paragraph (b) above 
will be maintained under a self-insurance or pooled risk program so long as such self-insurance or pooled 
risk program is maintained in an actuarily sound manner and in such amounts and commercially prudent 
manner usually maintained in connection with water systems similar to the Water System.  For avoidance 
of doubt, the Corporation and Assignee have agreed that the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority 
is an acceptable program of insurance. 

(d) Insurance Requirements.  Each insurance policy shall, at a minimum, name Assignee and/or its 
assigns as an additional insured party (with respect to liability coverage) and loss payee (with respect to 
property and casualty coverage which shall not be less than the Purchase Option Price or 103% of the then 
outstanding principal balance) regardless of any breach of warranty or other act or omission of District and 
shall include a lender’s loss payable endorsement for the benefit of Assignee and/or its successors and/or 
assigns.  All policies of insurance required to be maintained herein shall provide that the Assignee shall be 
given thirty (30) days’ written notice of any intended cancellation thereof or reduction of coverage provided 
thereby. Commensurate with the delivery, installation and completion of the 2017 Project or portion thereof, 
the District shall deposit with Assignee evidence of such insurance and, prior to the expiration thereof, shall 
provide Assignee evidence of all renewals or replacements thereof. 

Section 7.7. Eminent Domain Proceeds.  If all or any part of the Water System shall be taken 
by eminent domain proceedings, the Net Proceeds thereof shall be applied as follows: 

(a) If (1) the District obtains and files with the Corporation an Engineer’s Report or 
Accountant’s Report showing (i) the estimated loss of annual Net Water Revenues, if any, suffered 
or to be suffered by the District by reason of such eminent domain proceedings, (ii) a general 
description of the additions, betterments, extensions, or improvements to the Water System 
proposed to be acquired and constructed by the District from such Net Proceeds, and (iii) an 
estimate of the additional annual Net Water Revenues to be derived from such additions, 
betterments, extensions, or improvements, and (2) the District, on the basis of such Engineer’s 
Report or Accountant’s Report filed with the District, determines that the estimated additional 
annual Net Water Revenues will sufficiently offset the estimated loss of annual Net Water 
Revenues resulting from such eminent domain proceedings so that the ability of the District to meet 
its obligations hereunder will not be substantially impaired (which determination shall be final and 
conclusive) then the District shall promptly proceed with the acquisition and construction of such 
additions, betterments, extensions, or improvements substantially in accordance with such 
Engineer’s Report or Accountant’s Report and such Net Proceeds shall be applied for the payment 
of the costs of such acquisition and construction, and any balance of such Net Proceeds not required 
by the District for such purpose shall be deposited in the District’s water enterprise fund. 

(b) If (1) the District obtains and files with the Authority an Engineer’s Report or 
Accountant’s Report containing an estimate of annual Net Water Revenues after the taking by 



 

 A-16  
 

eminent domain and (2) the District, on the basis of such Engineer’s Report or Accountant’s Report, 
determines that Net Water Revenues will equal at least one hundred twenty-five per cent (125%) 
of the 2017 Installment Payments and debt service on all Parity Debt outstanding for each Fiscal 
Year in which 2017 Installment Payments are due, then the District may use such Net Proceeds for 
any lawful purpose. 

(c) If the conditions of neither of the foregoing subsections are met, then such Net Proceeds 
shall be applied in part to the prepayment of 2017 Installment Payments as provided in Article IV 
(Prepayment of 2017 Installment Payments) and in part to such other fund or account as may be 
appropriate and used for the retirement of Parity Debt in the same proportion as the aggregate 
unpaid principal balance of 2017 Installment Payments then bears to the aggregate unpaid principal 
amount of such Parity Debt.  For avoidance of doubt, any prepayment triggered under this Section 
7.7 may be in whole or in part, with partial prepayments being made in the pro rata portion of the 
Purchase Option Price. 

Section 7.8. Rates, Fees and Charges. 

(a)  The District covenants that it shall prescribe, revise and collect such charges for the Water 
Service that, after allowances for contingencies and error in the estimates, shall produce Water Revenues 
sufficient in each Fiscal Year to provide Net Water Revenues equal to at least 125% of the sum of (1) the 
2017 Installment Payments becoming due and payable in such Fiscal Year, and (2) all debt service and any 
additional payments required with respect to Parity Debt for such Fiscal Year. 

(b)  The District will have in effect, at all times, rules and regulations requiring each customer 
located on any premises connected with the Water System to pay the rates, fees and charges applicable to 
the Water Service to such premises and providing for the billing thereof and for a due date and a delinquency 
date for each bill.  The District will not permit any part of the Water System or any facility thereof to be 
used or taken advantage of free of charge by any corporation, firm or person, or by any public agency 
(including the United States of America, the State of California and any city, county, district, political 
subdivision, public corporation or agency of any thereof); provided, that the District may without charge 
use the Water Service. 

(c)  The District covenants and agrees to raise water rates (subject to the legal restrictions and 
requirements incumbent thereon) and take other legally available steps necessary to not only cover 
operating expenses, capital expenditures, and maintenance expenses, but also to faithfully and punctually 
pay and perform all of its obligations under this Installment Purchase Agreement, including, without 
limitation, meeting all debt service, rate and other financial covenants contained herein. 

Section 7.9. Protection of Security and Rights of the Corporation.  The District will preserve 
and protect the security hereof and the rights of the Corporation to the 2017 Installment Payments hereunder 
and will warrant and defend such rights against all claims and demands of all persons. 

Section 7.10. Tax Covenant.  The District shall at all times do and perform all acts and things 
permitted by law (and not permit any omissions required under applicable laws) that are necessary and 
desirable in order to assure that interest paid with respect to the 2017 Installment Payments will be excluded 
from gross income for federal income tax purposes and shall take no action that would result in such interest 
not being so excluded.  District agrees to (a) execute and deliver to Corporation, upon Corporation’s request, 
a tax certificate and agreement in form and content acceptable to Corporation and District, relating to the 
establishment and maintenance of the excludability from gross income of the interest component of the 
installment payments hereunder for federal income tax purposes; (b) complete and file in a timely manner 
an information reporting return as required by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (as from time to time 



 

 A-17  
 

amended, the “Code”); and (c) make any arbitrage, yield, or rebate payments (if applicable) to the federal 
government if required by, and in accordance with, Section 148(f) of the Code , and make the 
determinations and maintain the records required by the Code.  For avoidance of doubt, the covenants, 
representations and warranties of the District in the Tax and Arbitrage Certificate related hereto are 
incorporated by reference herein. 

The District represents that it does not have on hand any property, including cash and securities, 
that is legally required or otherwise restricted (no matter where held or the source thereof) to be used directly 
or indirectly to purchase the 2017 Project.  The District has not and will not establish any funds or accounts 
(no matter where held or the source thereof) the use of which is legally required or otherwise restricted to 
pay directly or indirectly 2017 Installment Payments hereunder.  The District further certifies that, so long 
as any installment payments hereunder remain unpaid, moneys on deposit in the Escrow Fund will not be 
used in a manner that will cause this Installment Purchase Agreement to be classified as an “arbitrage bond” 
within the meaning of Section 148(a) of the Code. 

Should the interest or other income attributable to the 2017 Installment Payments be included in 
the gross income of the Corporation, its Assignee, or any subsequent assignee hereunder, the District agrees 
to pay promptly after any such determination of taxability and on each rental payment date thereafter to 
Corporation, its Assignee, or any assignee thereof an additional amount determined by Corporation, its 
Assignee, or any assignee thereof to compensate such owner or owners for the loss of such excludability 
(including without limitation, compensation relating to interest expense, penalties or additions to tax), 
which determination shall be conclusive (absent manifest error).  The covenants and agreements in this 
Section 7.10 will survive the payment in full of the 2017 Installment Payments. 

Section 7.11. Indemnification of the Corporation.  The District shall, to the full extent then 
permitted by law, indemnify, protect, hold harmless, save, and keep harmless the Corporation, the Assignee, 
and their respective directors, officers, and employees from and against any and all liability, obligations, 
losses, claims, and damages whatsoever, and expenses in connection therewith, including, without 
limitation, counsel fees and expenses, penalties and interest, arising out of or as the result of the actions or 
omissions of District related to entering into of this Installment Purchase Agreement or any other agreement 
entered into in connection herewith or therewith, the design or ownership of the 2017 Project, the ordering, 
acquisition, use, operation, condition, purchase, delivery, rejection, storage, or return of any part of the 
2017 Project, or any accident in connection with the operation, use, condition, possession, storage, or return 
of any item of the 2017 Project resulting in damage to property or injury to or death to any person including, 
without limitation, any claim alleging latent and other defects, whether or not discoverable by the District 
or the Corporation; any claim for patent, trademark, or copyright infringement; and any claim arising out 
of strict liability in tort.  Notwithstanding the forgoing, this indemnification and hold harmless shall not 
include any liability arising out of or resulting from the gross negligence, willful misconduct, or fraudulent 
or bad faith acts of the Corporation, the Assignee, or their respective directors, officers, employees, or 
agents.  The indemnification arising under this section shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding 
the full payment of all obligations under this Installment Purchase Agreement or the termination of the term 
of this Installment Purchase Agreement for any reason.  The District, the Assignee and the Corporation 
mutually agree to promptly give notice to each other of any claim against or liability hereby indemnified 
hereunder following actual notice thereof. 

Section 7.12. Additional Information.  The District agrees to furnish to the Assignee (i) the 
audited financial statements of the District within six (6) months of the end of the Fiscal Year, or as soon 
as practicable thereafter, together with a certificate that the District is in compliance with the covenants 
contained herein, and (ii) promptly, from time to time, but no more than one (1) time per quarter, such 
information regarding the operations, financial condition and property of the District and the Water System 
as the Assignee may reasonably request.  Any audited financial statements furnished to the Assignee shall 



 

 A-18  
 

be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, consistently applied, and shall 
fairly present the District’s financial condition as of the date of the statements.  

Section 7.13. Further Assurances.  The District will adopt, deliver, execute and make any and all 
further assurances, instruments and resolutions as may be reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the 
intention or to facilitate the performance hereof and for the better assuring and confirming unto the 
Corporation of the rights and benefits provided to it herein. 

Section 7.14. Opinion of District’s Attorney.  The District will cause to be delivered an opinion 
of the District’s Attorney dated the Funding Date and addressed to the Corporation and the Assignee in 
substantially for the form attached hereto as Tab E. 

 

ARTICLE VIII 
EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES OF THE CORPORATION 

Section 8.1. Events of Default and Remedies.  (a) Events of Default.  The following shall be 
Events of Default hereunder: 

 (1) Failure by the District to pay any 2017 Installment Payment or debt service on any 
Parity Debt at the time specified herein.  

 (2) Failure by the District to observe and perform any covenant, condition or 
agreement on its part contained herein or in agreement or instrument pursuant to which Parity Debt is 
issued, other than in clause (1) of this subsection, for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice 
specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied has been given to the District by the 
Corporation; provided, however, that the Corporation and the District may agree that action by the 
District to cure such failure may be extended beyond such thirty-day period. 

(3) Any violation of any applicable rule, regulation, law, statute or ordinance 
applicable to the District or the Water System or the Parity Debt that could lead to a breach under 
subsections (1) and/or (2) and that are not cured in accordance with subsections (1) and/or (2). 

(4) The filing of a petition in bankruptcy by or against District, or failure by the District 
to promptly to lift any execution, garnishment or attachment of such consequence as would impair 
the ability of District to carry on its functions or assignment by District for the benefit of creditors, 
or the entry by District into an agreement of composition with creditors, or the approval by a court 
of competent jurisdiction of any adjustment of indebtedness of District, or the dissolution or 
liquidation of District. 

(b)  Remedies on Default.  Whenever any Event of Default shall have happened and be continuing, 
the Corporation shall have the right, at its option and with or without terminating this 2017 Installment 
Agreement, to: 

 (1) declare the entire principal amount of the unpaid 2017 Installment Payments and 
the accrued interest thereon to be accelerated and immediately due and payable, whereupon the 
same shall immediately become due and payable; and/or 



 

 A-19  
 

 (2) for the account of the District, incur and pay reasonable expenses for repair, 
maintenance, and operation of the Water System and such other reasonable expenses as may be 
necessary to cure the cause of default; and/or 

(3)  repossess any or all of the 2017 Project by giving the District written notice and 
instructions to deliver the 2017 Project (or any portion thereof) to the Corporation or to discontinue 
use of and purge any portion thereof which cannot be physically redelivered; or in the event the 
District fails to do so within ten (10) days after receipt of such notice, the Corporation may enter 
upon District’s premises where the 2017 Project is kept and take possession of such 2017 Project 
and purge any portions that cannot be redelivered and charge Lessee for all actual and reasonable 
accrued costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.  The District hereby expressly waives 
any damages occasioned by such repossession except those resulting from Corporation’s gross 
negligence or willful misconduct.  If the 2017 Project or any portion has been destroyed or cannot 
be purged or redelivered, the District shall pay the applicable Purchase Option Price of such portion 
of the 2017 Project as set forth in Exhibit B, but solely from Net Revenues or other legally available 
or other funds designated for such purposes. (e.g. insurance proceeds, warranty payments, self-
insurance, reserve or sinking funds, etc.).   

(4) take all actions and pursue all other rights and remedies that Corporation may have, 
at law or in equity, including, without limitation, seeking a mandamus, requesting specific 
performance, or taking action to enjoin the District from taking any action not permitted or 
contradictory to the express terms, conditions and requirements hereunder. 

Section 8.2. Application of Funds Upon Acceleration or Exercise.  Upon the date of the 
declaration of a default as provided in Section 8.1, all Water Revenues thereafter received by the District 
shall be applied in the following order: 

First, to the payment, without preference or priority, and in the event of any insufficiency 
of such Water Revenues ratably without any discrimination or preference, of the fees, costs and 
expenses of the Corporation if any, in carrying out the provisions of this article, including 
reasonable compensation to their respective accountants and counsel; 

Second, to the payment of the Operation and Maintenance Costs; and 

Third, to the payment of the the applicable Purchase Option Price and the unpaid principal 
amount of any other obligations secured by the Net Water Revenues and the accrued interest 
thereon, with interest on the overdue installments at the Default Rate or other rates of interest 
applicable to the 2017 Installment Payments and such other obligations. 

Section 8.3. Other Remedies of the Corporation.  The Corporation shall have the right: 

(a) by mandamus or other action or proceeding or suit at law or in equity to enforce 
its rights against the District, and to compel the District to carry out its duties under the agreements 
and covenants required to be performed by it contained herein; 

(b) by suit in equity to enjoin any acts or things that are unlawful or violate the rights 
of the Corporation; or 

(c) by suit in equity upon the happening of an Event of Default to require the District 
and its board members, officers and employees to account as the trustee of an express trust. 



 

 A-20  
 

Section 8.4. Non-Waiver.  Nothing in this article or in any other provision hereof shall affect 
or impair the obligation of the District, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the 2017 Installment 
Payments to the Corporation at the respective due dates or upon prepayment, or shall affect or impair the 
right of the Corporation, which is also absolute and unconditional, to institute suit to enforce such payment 
by virtue of the contract embodied herein. 

A waiver of any default or breach of duty or contract by the Corporation shall not affect any 
subsequent default or breach of duty or contract or impair any rights or remedies on any such subsequent 
default or breach of duty or contract.  No delay or omission by the Corporation to exercise any right or 
remedy accruing upon any default or breach of duty or contract shall impair any such right or remedy or 
shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or breach of duty or contract or an acquiescence 
therein, and every right or remedy conferred upon the Corporation by the Law or by this article may be 
enforced and exercised from time to time and as often as shall be deemed expedient by the Corporation. 

If any action, proceeding or suit to enforce any right or exercise any remedy is abandoned or 
determined adversely to the Corporation, the District and the Corporation shall be restored to their former 
positions, rights and remedies as if such action, proceeding or suit had not been brought or taken. 

Section 8.5. Remedies Not Exclusive.  No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to the 
Corporation is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy, and each such remedy shall be cumulative and 
shall be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter existing in law or in equity 
or by statute or otherwise and may be exercised without exhausting and without regard to any other remedy 
conferred by the law. 

ARTICLE IX 
ASSIGNMENT; AMENDMENTS 

Section 9.1. Assignment. 

(a)  The District hereby consents to the assignment by the Corporation of its rights under this 
Installment Purchase Agreement to the Assignee, which rights are evidenced by the Assignment 
Agreement.  The District will not assign its duties and obligations under this Installment Purchase 
Agreement without the prior written consent of the Corporation, the Assignee, or any permitted assignee 
thereof, and such assignment by the District will be subject to the holder’s then existing credit underwriting 
criteria and require an opinion from a nationally recognized tax or bond counsel that such transfer or 
assignment will not cause the interest paid with respect to the 2017 Installment Payments to be included in 
the gross income calculations of the Corporation, Assignee, or any assignee thereof for federal income tax 
purposes. 

(b) The Assignee may further assign its right, title and interest in this Installment Purchase 
Agreement, the 2017 Installment Payments and other amounts due hereunder in whole to one or more 
assignees or subassignees at any time, without the consent of the District.  Upon such assignment the 
assignee of such assignment shall be entitled to all rights of the Assignee set forth herein and shall be 
entitled to all notices required to be sent to the Assignee pursuant to this Installment Purchase Agreement.  
The District shall cooperate with the Assignee either now or hereafter by acknowledging any agreement 
relating thereto which in no way will alter or affect the terms and conditions of this Installment Purchase 
Agreement and the assignment of this Installment Purchase Agreement by the Assignee.  No such 
assignment shall be effective as against the District unless and until the entity or person making the 
assignment shall have filed with the District written notice thereof.  During the term of this Installment 
Purchase Agreement, the District shall keep a record of all such notices of assignment and shall make 



 

 A-21  
 

payments to the assignee.  Subject always to the foregoing, this Installment Purchase Agreement inures to 
the benefit of, and is binding upon the successors and assigns of the Parties hereto.  

Section 9.2. Amendments Permitted. 

(a) This Installment Purchase Agreement and the rights and obligations of the Corporation and the 
District and of the Assignee may be modified or amended at any time but only with the written consent of 
the District and Assignee.  No such modification or amendment shall (1) extend the payment dates for the 
2017 Installment Payments or reduce the amounts thereof without the consent of the District and the 
Assignee, or (2) modify any of the rights or obligations of the Corporation or the Assignee (as applicable) 
without its written consent thereto. 

(b) This Installment Purchase Agreement and the rights and obligations of the Corporation and 
the District and of the Assignee may also be modified or amended at any time, with the consent of the 
Assignee and the District, but only to the extent permitted by law and only for any one or more of the 
following purposes: 

(1) to add to the covenants and agreements of the Corporation or the District contained 
in this Installment Purchase Agreement other covenants and agreements thereafter to be observed 
or to surrender any right or power herein reserved to or conferred upon the Corporation or the 
District, and that shall not adversely affect the interests of the Assignee; 

(2) to cure, correct or supplement any ambiguous or defective provision contained in 
this Installment Purchase Agreement or in regard to questions arising under this Installment 
Purchase Agreement, as the Corporation or the District may deem necessary or desirable and that 
shall not adversely affect the interests of the Assignee; and 

(3) to make such other amendments or modifications as may be in the best interests of 
the Assignee. 

 

 

[Signature Page Follows] 



 

A-22 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Installment Purchase Agreement 
by their officers thereunto duly authorized as of the day and year first written above. 

 

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT  HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION 

 
By:        By:       
Name:   Dennis LaMoreaux    Name:  Lance Holman    
Title:   General Manager    Title:  President & CEO   
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Signature Page to Installment Purchase Agreement] 

 

  



 

 A-23  
 

EXHIBIT A 

DESCRIPTION OF THE 2017 PROJECT 

The District would like to upgrade its existing software, hardware and security system. The new software 
will enable the District to improve customer billing, track water quality records and meet future growth. 
The project will also increase the District’s data storage capacity and its security system at the water 
treatment facility. Additionally, the District will be purchasing a self-service payment kiosk and an 
Interactive Voice Response system that will eliminate the need for human interactions for payment. A more 
detailed breakdown is as follows: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Description Vendor Total Cost % of Total

Customer Information System TruePoint Solutions 425,000.00$      51.64%

Laboratory Information Management System Promium LLC 48,000.00$        5.83%

Security Enhancement System Siemens 215,000.00$      26.12%

Data Storage Upgrade Tredent Data Systems 98,000.00$        11.91%

Interactive Voice Recognition  Palitto Consulting Services 16,000.00$        1.94%

Payment Kiosk AdComp Systems Group 21,000.00$        2.55%

Total Project Cost 823,000.00$      100.00%

Holman Capital Documentation Fee 7,000.00$           0.85%

Net Financing Amount 830,000.00$      100.85%



 

 A-24  
 

EXHIBIT B 

2017 INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS 

 
2017 

Installment 
Payment No. 

2017 
Installment 

Payment Date 

2017 
Installment 

Payment 

Amount 
Attributable 
to Interest 

Amount 
Attributable 
to Principal 

Purchase 
Option Price 

0 01/18/2017  
1 07/18/2017  $  89,476.70  $ 11,537.00  $77,939.70   $774,622.11 
2 01/18/2018  $  89,476.70  $ 10,453.64  $79,023.06   $693,228.36 
3 07/18/2018  $  89,476.70  $   9,355.22  $80,121.48   $610,703.23 
4 01/18/2019  $  89,476.70  $   8,241.53  $81,235.17   $527,031.01 
5 07/18/2019  $  89,476.70  $   7,112.36  $82,364.34   $442,195.74 
6 01/18/2020  $  89,476.70  $   5,967.50  $83,509.20   $356,181.26 
7 07/18/2020  $  89,476.70  $   4,806.72  $84,669.98   $268,971.18 
8 01/18/2021  $  89,476.70  $   3,629.81  $85,846.89   $180,548.89 
9 07/18/2021  $  89,476.70  $   2,436.53  $87,040.17   $90,897.51 

10 01/18/2022  $  89,476.70  $   1,226.69  $88,250.01   $-  

Grand Totals   $ 894,767.00  $  64,767.00  $ 830,000.00  
 

Effective Interest Rate:  2.78% 



 

B-1 
 

TAB B:  
________________________________________________________________________ 

Form of Resolution Provided by District, Bond Counsel or Holman. 



 

C-1 
 

 
TAB C: 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
GENERAL CERTIFICATE 

 
2017 Installment Purchase Agreement Financing the 

Technology Replacement Project 
in the 

Aggregate Principal Amount of $830,000.00  
 

The undersigned is the General Manager of the Palmdale Water District (the “Issuer”), certifies as 
follows: 
 

I 
 

 I am the duly appointed General Manager and as such am familiar with its books and corporate 
records.   
 

II 
 

 The District is a duly created and validly existing public utility district, which constitutes a political 
subdivision of the State of California vested with the rights and powers conferred upon public utility 
districts by the laws of California. 
 

III 
 
 A duly noticed meeting of the Board was duly called and held on January 11, 2017.  At such 
meeting, the Board held a public hearing, duly noticed, for the issuance of certain indebtedness.  Attached 
hereto as Exhibit A is a certificate of the public hearing notice, with its dates of publication.  Following the 
public hearing, the Board considered a resolution for the issuance of certain indebtedness and attached 
hereto as Exhibit B is a true and complete copy of a resolution dated January 11, 2017 adopted by a majority 
of the members of the Board present and voting during such meeting (the “Resolution”) relating to such 
matters.  A summary of the members present or absent at such meeting, and the recorded vote with respect 
to the Resolution, is included therewith.  The Resolution constitutes the only ordinance or resolution 
adopted by the Board relating to the matters referred to therein.  The Resolution has not been repealed, 
revoked, rescinded or amended and is in full force and effect on the date hereof. 
 

III 
 

 Except as otherwise been disclosed to the Purchaser, no litigation or other proceedings are pending 
or, to our knowledge, threatened against the Issuer in any court or other tribunal of competent jurisdiction, 
State or Federal, in any way (i) restraining or enjoining the issuance, sale, execution or delivery of the IPA, 
or (ii) questioning or affecting the validity of the IPA or the Resolution, or (iii) questioning or affecting the 
validity of any of the proceedings for the authorization, sale, execution, issuance or delivery of the IPA 

 
IV 

 
All other representations and warranties of the Issuer in the Resolution are correct as of the date 



 

C-2 

 

hereof. 
 

V 
 There has been no material adverse change in the financial condition of the Issuer since the copies 
of its financials were last published following the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2015. 

 
VI 

 
 The following is a correct list of the names of the members of the Issuer’s Board of Directors and 
of the date of expiration of their respective terms of office: 

NAME TITLE ENDING DATE OF 
CURRENT TERM 

   
   
   
   
   

Each of the persons named above has qualified for office by taking the oath, if any, required by law on or 
before the day on which his or her term of office began. 
 

VII 
 

 I have been the General Manager of the Issuer since MM-DD-YY. 
 

VIII 
 

 The Issuer has compiled with all agreements and has satisfied all conditions on its part to be 
observed or satisfied under the Resolution and as required by applicable law. 
 

IX 
 

The Resolution has been duly adopted and has not been repealed, revoked, rescinded or altered in 
any manner. 
 

X 
 

The Issuer is not in default, and has not been in default at any time as to principal of and interest 
on any of its indebtedness. 
 

XI 
 

The IPA is signed with the manual signatures of the (Authorized Representative) of the Issuer, and 
the foregoing specimen is his genuine and correct signature: 

 
  ____________________________________________. 
 

 
XII 



 

C-3 

 

 Issuer agrees: (a) that it has not been and it will continue to ensure that it will not be, listed on the 
Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Person List maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets 
Control, Department of Treasury, and/or any other similar lists maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets 
Control; (b) that it will comply with the USA Patriot Act, and international trade control and anti-money 
laundering laws, as applicable; and (c) that it will not be a person designated under Section 1(b), (c), or (d) 
of Executive Order No. 13224 (9/23/01) or under any related enabling legislation or any other similar 
Executive Orders. Issuer also agrees to comply with all Bank Secrecy Act laws, regulations and 
governmentally imposed guidelines on or in connection with Bank Secrecy Act compliance, and on the 
prevention and detection of money laundering violations.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereby certify attest to the foregoing information as of this 18th day 
of January, 2017. 
 
 

___________________________________   
Dennis LaMoreaux 
General Manager 
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________________  
Matthew Knudson, Assistant General Manager 



 

 H-1 
 

TAB D: 
________________________________________________________________________ 

TAX AND ARBITRAGE CERTIFICATE 
 

2017 Installment Purchase Agreement Financing the 
Technology Replacement Project 

in the 
Aggregate Principal Amount of $830,000.00 

 
The undersigned is the General Manager of the Palmdale Water District (the “Issuer”), being duly 

charged, with others, with the responsibility for issuing the Issuer’s $830,000.00 2017 Installment Purchase 
Agreement (Financing the 2017 Project), the (“IPA”), HEREBY CERTIFY, pursuant to Section 148 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) and Sections 1 148-0 through 1 148-11 of the 
Income Tax Regulations (the “Regulations”), as follows: 
 
Section 1. In General. 
 
1.1. This Certificate is executed for the purpose of establishing the reasonable expectations of Issuer as 
to future events regarding the financing of the 2017 Project to be acquired by Purchaser and sold to Issuer 
pursuant to and in accordance with the IPA (together with all related documents executed pursuant thereto 
and contemporaneously herewith, the "Financing Documents").  As described in the Financing 
Documents, Purchaser shall apply $830,000.00 (the “Principal Amount”) toward the acquisition of the 
2017 Project ($823,000.00) and closing costs ($7,000.00), and Issuer shall make Installment Payments 
under the terms and conditions as set forth in the Financing Documents.  
1.2.  The individual executing this Certificate on behalf of Issuer is an officer of Issuer delegated with the 
responsibility of reviewing and executing the Financing Documents, pursuant to the resolution or other 
official action of Issuer adopted with respect to the Financing Documents, a copy of which has been 
delivered to Purchaser. 
1.3.  The Financing Documents are being entered into for the purpose of providing funds for financing the 
cost of acquiring, equipping and installing the 2017 Project which is essential to the governmental 
functions of Issuer.  The Principal Amount will be deposited in escrow by Purchaser on the date of issuance 
of the Financing Documents and held by Signature Bank, as escrow agent (the "Escrow Agent") pending 
acquisition of the Equipment under the terms of that certain Escrow Agreement dated as of January 18, 
2017 (the "Escrow Agreement"), by and between Purchaser and Escrow Agent.  
1.4  Issuer will timely file an 8038-G relating to the IPA with the Internal Revenue Service in 
accordance with Section 149(e) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”). 
 
Section 2. Non-Arbitrage Certifications. 
2.1.  The Rental Payments due under the Financing Documents will be made with monies retained in 
Issuer's general operating fund (or an account or subaccount therein).  No sinking, debt service, reserve 
or similar fund or account will be created or maintained for the payment of the Rental Payments due 
under the Financing Documents or pledged as security therefor. 
2.2.  There have been and will be issued no obligations by or on behalf of Issuer that would be deemed 
to be (i) issued or sold within fifteen (15) days before or after the date of issuance of the Financing 
Documents, (ii) issued or sold pursuant to a common plan of financing with the Financing Documents 
and (iii) paid out of substantially the same source of funds as, or deemed to have substantially the same 
claim to be paid out of substantially the same source of funds as, the Financing Documents. 



 

H-2 

2.3.  Issuer does not and will not have on hand any funds that are or will be restricted, segregated, legally 
required or otherwise intended to be used, directly or indirectly, as a substitute, replacement or separate 
source of financing for the 2017 Project. 
2.4.  No portion of the Principal Amount is being used by Issuer to acquire investments which produce a 
yield materially higher than the yield realized by Purchaser from Rental Payments received under the 
Financing Documents. 
2.5.  The Principal Amount does not exceed the amount necessary for the governmental purpose for 
which the Financing Documents were entered into.  Such funds are expected to be needed and fully 
expended for payment of the costs of acquiring, equipping and installing the 2017 Project. 
2.6.  Issuer does not expect to convey, sublease or otherwise dispose of the 2017 Project, in whole or in 
part, at a date which is earlier than the final maturity or payment date under the Financing Documents. 
 
Section 3. Disbursement of Funds; Reimbursement to Issuer. 
3.1  It is contemplated that the entire Principal Amount will be used to pay the acquisition cost of 2017 
Projects to the vendors or manufacturers thereof or for any financial advisory or closing costs, provided 
that, if applicable, a portion of the principal amount may be paid to Issuer as reimbursement for 
acquisition cost payments already made by it so long as the conditions set forth in Section 3.2 below are 
satisfied. 
3.2.  Issuer shall not request that it be reimbursed for 2017 Project acquisition cost payments already made 
by it unless each of the following conditions have been satisfied: 
(a) Issuer adopted a resolution or otherwise declared its official intent in accordance with Treasury 
Regulation § 1.150-2 (the “Declaration of Official Intent”), wherein Issuer expressed its intent to be 
reimbursed from the proceeds of a borrowing for all or a portion of the cost of the 2017 Project, which 
expenditure was paid to the vendor not earlier than sixty (60) days before Issuer adopted the Declaration 
of Official Intent; 
(b) The reimbursement being requested will be made by a written allocation before the later of 
eighteen (18) months after the expenditure was paid or eighteen (18) months after the items of 2017 
Project to which such payment relates were placed in service; 
(c) The entire payment with respect to which reimbursement is being sought is a capital expenditure, 
being a cost of a type properly chargeable to a capital account under general federal income tax principles; 
and 
(d) Issuer will use any reimbursement payment for general operating expenses and not in a manner 
which could be construed as an artifice or device under Treasury Regulation § 1.148-10 to avoid, in 
whole or in part, arbitrage yield restrictions or arbitrage rebate requirements. 
 
Section 4.  Use and Investment of Funds; Temporary Period.  
4.1.  Issuer has incurred or will incur, within six (6) months from the date of issuance of the Financing 
Documents, binding obligations to pay an amount equal to at least five percent (5%) of the Principal 
Amount toward the costs of the 2017 Project.  An obligation is not binding if it is subject to contingencies 
within Issuer’s control.  The ordering and acceptance of the items of 2017 Project will proceed with due 
diligence to the date of final acceptance of the 2017 Project. 
4.2.  An amount equal to at least eighty-five percent (85%) of the Principal Amount will be expended to 
pay the cost of the 2017 Project by the end of the three-year period commencing on the date of this 
Certificate.  No portion of the Principal Amount will be used to acquire investments that do not carry out 
the governmental purpose of the Financing Documents and that have a substantially guaranteed yield of 
four (4) years or more. 



 

D-1 
 

4.3.  (a)  Issuer covenants and agrees that it will rebate an amount equal to excess earnings on the Principal 
Amount deposited under the Escrow Agreement to the Internal Revenue Service if required by, and in 
accordance with, Section 148(f) of the Code, and make the annual determinations and maintain the records 
required by and otherwise comply with the regulations applicable thereto. Issuer reasonably expects to 
cause the 2017 Project to be acquired by June 18, 2018.   
(b)  Issuer will provide evidence to Purchaser that the rebate amount has been calculated and paid to the 
Internal Revenue Service in accordance with Section 148(f) of the Code unless  (i) the entire Principal 
Amount is expended on the 2017 Project by the date that is the six-month anniversary of the Financing 
Documents or (ii) the Principal Amount is expended on the 2017 Project in accordance with the following 
schedule: At least fifteen percent (15%) of the Principal Amount and interest earnings thereon will be 
applied to the cost of the 2017 Project within six months from the date of issuance of the Financing 
Documents; at least sixty percent (60%) of the Principal Amount and interest earnings thereon will be 
applied to the cost of the 2017 Project within 12 months from the date of issuance of the Financing 
Documents; and one hundred percent (100%) of the Principal Amount and interest earnings thereon will 
be applied to the cost of the 2017 Project prior to eighteen (18) months from the date of issuance of the 
Financing Documents. 
(c)  Issuer hereby covenants that (i) Issuer is a governmental unit with general tax powers; (ii) the IPA is 
not a “private activity bond” under Section 141 of the Code; (iii) at least ninety-five percent (95%) of the 
Principal Amount is used for the governmental activities of Issuer.  Accordingly, the rebate requirements 
of Section 148(f) of the Code are treated as being met, in lieu of the spending exceptions set forth in 
paragraph (b) above. 

 

Section 5.  Escrow Account. 
The Financing Documents provide that the monies deposited in escrow shall be invested until payments 
to the vendor(s) or manufacturer(s) of the 2017 Project are due.  Issuer will ensure that such investment 
will not result in Issuer's obligations under the Financing Documents being treated as an "arbitrage bond" 
within the meaning of Section 148(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), 
respectively.  Any monies which are earned from the investment of these funds shall be labeled as interest 
earned.  All such monies will be disbursed on or promptly after the date that Issuer accepts the 2017 
Project. Issuer acknowledges that the provisions of Sections 2 and 4 herein are particularly applicable 
when the Principal Amount is funded into an Escrow Fund subject to the Escrow Agreement. 
 
Section 6.  No Private Use; No Consumer Loan. 
6.1.  Issuer will not exceed the private use restrictions set forth in Section 141 of the Code.  Specifically, 
Issuer will not permit more than 10% of the Principal Amount to be used for a Private Business Use (as 
defined herein) if, in addition, the payment of more than ten percent (10%) of the Principal Amount plus 
interest earned thereon is, directly or indirectly, secured by (i) any interest in property used or to be used 
for a Private Business Use or (ii) any interest in payments in respect of such property or derived from any 
payment in respect of property or borrowed money used or to be used for a Private Business Use. 
6.2 In addition, if both (A) more than five percent (5%) of the Principal Amount is used as described 
above with respect to Private Business Use and (B) more than five percent (5%) of the Principal Amount 
plus interest earned thereon is secured by Private Business Use property or payments as described above, 
then the excess over such five percent (5%) (the “Excess Private Use Portion”) will be used for a Private 
Business Use related to the governmental use of the 2017 Project.  Any such Excess Private Use Portion 
of the Principal Amount will not exceed the portion of the Principal Amount used for the governmental 
use of the particular project to which such Excess Private Use Portion is related.  For purposes of this 
paragraph 6.3, “Private Business Use” means use of bond proceeds or bond financed-property directly or 
indirectly in a trade or business carried on by a natural person or in any activity carried on by a person 



 

D-2 

 

other than a natural person, excluding, however, use by a state or local governmental unit and excluding 
use as a member of the general public. 
6.4.  No part of the Principal Amount or interest earned thereon will be used, directly or indirectly, to make 
or finance any loans to non-governmental entities or to any governmental agencies other than Issuer.  
 
Section 7.  No Federal Guarantee. 
7.1.  Payment of the principal or interest due under the Financing Documents is not directly or indirectly 
guaranteed, in whole or in part, by the United States or an agency or instrumentality thereof. 
7.2.  No portion of the Principal Amount or interest earned thereon shall be (i) used in making loans the 
payment of principal or interest of which are to be guaranteed, in whole or in part, by the United States or 
any agency or instrumentality thereof, or (ii) invested, directly or indirectly, in federally insured deposits 
or accounts if such investment would cause the financing under the Financing Documents to be "federally 
guaranteed" within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Code. 
 
Section 8.  Miscellaneous. 
8.1.  Issuer shall keep a complete and accurate record of all owners or assignees of the Financing 
Documents in form and substance satisfactory to comply with the registration requirements of Section 
149(a) of the Code unless Purchaser or its assignee agrees to act as Issuer's agent for such purpose. 
8.2.  Issuer shall maintain complete and accurate records establishing the expenditure of the Principal 
Amount and interest earnings thereon for a period of five (5) years after payment in full under the 
Financing Documents. 
8.3.  To the best of the undersigned’s knowledge, information and belief, the above expectations are 
reasonable and there are no other facts, estimates or circumstances that would materially change the 
expectations expressed herein. 
1. 8.4.    The Issuer confirms and acknowledges that its true and correct tax identification number is: 
95-6004540 and full, true and correct legal name is “Palmdale Water District.”   
8.5  The Issuer has adopted, by resolution, separate written procedures regarding ongoing compliance with 
federal tax requirements necessary to keep, ensure and maintain the interest portions of the Rental 
Payments under the Financing Documents as excluded form Purchaser’s gross income for federal income 
tax purposes. 
 
 

 
[Signature Page Follows]



 

D-3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands this 18th day of January, 2017 
 
 
 
 

Palmdale Water District 
 
 
 

By:_________________________________ 
Dennis LaMoreaux  
General Manager 
 

 
 
 

[Signature Page to Tax and Arbitrage Certificate] 
 

 



 

E-1 
 

TAB E: 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
(PRINT ON LEGAL COUNSEL’S LETTERHEAD) 

 
FORM OF OPINION OF ISSUER’S COUNSEL 

 
January 18, 2017 

 
Holman Capital Corporation    Signature Public Funding Corp. 
25201 Paseo de Alicia     600 Washington Avenue, Suite 305 
Suite 290      Towson, MD 21204 
Laguna Hills, CA 92653 
 
Signature Bank 
75 Holly Hill Lane 
Greenwich, CT 06830 
 

2017 Installment Purchase Agreement Financing the 
Technology Replacement Project 

in the 
Aggregate Principal Amount of $830,000.00  

 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

I have acted as counsel for the Palmdale Water District (the “District”) in connection with the 
issuance of its $830,000.00 2017 Installment Purchase Agreement dated January 18, 2017 (the “IPA”) 
between the District and Holman Capital Corporation (the “Corporation”) and the related Escrow 
Agreement dated of even date therewith (the “Escrow Agreement”) between the District, the Corporation 
and Signature Bank, as Escrow Agent, pursuant to the Constitution of the State of California, as amended, 
other applicable provisions of California law, and a Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of 
the Issuer on January 11, 2017 (the “Resolution”). The IPA, Escrow Agreement, Resolution, and all related 
exhibits, attachments and deliverables executed in connection therewith shall collectively be referred to as 
the “Financing Documents.”  Any capitalized terms used herein not otherwise defined shall have the 
meaning set forth in the Financing Documents. 
 

In rendering this opinion, I have examined such proceedings and records of District and made such 
inquiry of the District as I deem necessary. 

 
In giving the opinions expressed below, I do not purport to be an expert in or generally familiar 

with or qualified to express legal opinions based on the laws of any jurisdiction (including, but not limited 
to, the laws of the United States) other than the laws of the State of California. 

 
Based on such participation, examination, and inquiry, I am of the opinion, as of the date hereof, 

that: 
 
1. The District is a duly formed and validly existing public utility district of the State of 

California, which makes it a body corporate and politic and a political subdivision of the State of California, 



 

E-2 

 

as such term is defined under the Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, with the 
full right, power, and authority to adopt the Resolution, to issue the IPA, to perform its obligations under 
the Financing Documents and to consummate the transactions contemplated by such instruments. 

 
2. The Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the District at a duly called 

meeting following proper notice, and has not been otherwise amended or repealed and is in full force and 
effect as of the date hereof. The Financing Documents constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of the 
District enforceable in accordance with their terms. 

 
3. The Financing Documents has been duly authorized, executed, and delivered by the 

District and constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the District enforceable in accordance with 
its terms (subject only to enforceability of any remedies to any applicable bankruptcy or insolvency laws 
or other laws affecting creditor’s rights generally, from time to time in effect). 

 
4. The adoption of the Resolution, and the authorization, execution, and delivery of the 

Financing Documents, and compliance with the provisions thereof, will not conflict with, or constitute a 
breach of or default under, any law, administrative regulations, consent, decree, ordinance, resolution, 
constitutional provision, or any agreement or other instrument to which the District was or is subject, as the 
case may be, nor will such enactment, adoption, execution, delivery authorization or compliance result in 
the creation or imposition of an invalid, illegal or unauthorized lien, charge, or other security interest or 
encumbrance of any nature whatsoever upon any property or assets of the District, or under the terms of 
any law, administrative regulation, ordinance, resolution or instrument, except as expressly and legally 
provided for in the IPA. 

 
5. All approvals, consents, authorizations and order of any governmental authority or agency 

having jurisdiction in any matter which would constitute a condition precedent to the performance by the 
District of its obligations under the Financing Documents have been obtained and are in full force and 
effect. 

 
6. The District is lawfully empowered to acquire, complete and engage in all manners 

incidental to the 2017 Project and to pay associated costs of issuance. 
 
7. There is no litigation pending or threatened, to restrain or enjoin the issuance or sale of the 

IPA, or in any way, affecting any authority for or the validity of the Financing Documents, or the pledge of 
and covenants related to the Net Water Revenues.   

 
8. Neither the corporate existence nor the title of any present Director, the Board President, 

the General Manager, or other officials thereof to their respective office is being contested. 
 
This opinion may be relied upon by addressees hereof as well as by their successors and assigns, 

but only respect to the matters expressly set forth herein. 
 
       Very truly yours, 

 
 



 

F-1 
 

 
TAB F: 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
[IRS Form 8038-G is to be prepared by Holman Capital Corporation] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

G-1 
 

TAB G: 
________________________________________________________________________ 

INTENTIONALLY OMITTED; LEASE IS NBQ. 
 



 

H-1 
 

TAB H: 
________________________________________________________________________ 

CLOSING MEMORANDUM 
 

$830,000.00 2017 INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
FINANCING THE TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

ISSUED BY THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT TO 
HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION 

 
Pre-Closing:  Pre-Closing will be held on or before January 16, 2017 as all documents will be executed 
and originals will be overnighted to Holman Capital, Attn:  Aditya Kajaria, 25201 Paseo de Alicia,  
Suite 290, Laguna Hills, California 92653, and held in trust until such time as the wires and original 
documents are released by the Parties. 
 
Closing:  By wire transfer, the morning of January 18, 2017.  Counsel for each of the Parties will confirm 
by e-mail the release of all original documents held in trust, when such funds and/or documents are in the 
possession of each of the Parties.  On the morning of January 18, 2017, Signature Public Funding Corp. 
will and is authorized by District to wire for the purchase of the District’s 2017 Installment Purchase 
Agreement, per the wire transfer instructions herein, in the amount of $830,000.00) in 2017 Project 
Proceeds to Signature Bank, as escrow agent: 
 

Bank Name: Signature Bank 
    ABA No:    
    Account No:  
    Account Name:  Palmdale Water District  
 
Following receipt of the 2017 Project Proceeds, the Escrow Agent is hereby authorized and directed to 
pay the Costs of Issuance to Holman Capital Corporation pursuant to the instructions in the Escrow 
Agreement and the Invoice attached hereto. 
 

Bank Name: Signature Bank 
    ABA No:   
    Account No:   
    Account Name:   
 
Sources and Uses of Funds: 
Par Value/Principal Amount of IPA                         $830,000.00 
  TOTAL SOURCES             $830,000.00 
 
2017 Project Costs                             $823,000.00 
Costs of Issuance               $    7,000.00 

TOTAL IPA PROCEEDS            $830,000.00 
 

Attest: 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 

 
By:_____________________________ 
      Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager 



 

I-1 
 

TAB I: 
________________________________________________________________________ 

Insurance Certificate Provided by the District 



 

J-1  

TAB J: 
________________________________________________________________________ 

ESCROW AGREEMENT 

ESCROW DEPOSIT AGREEMENT 
 

This ESCROW DEPOSIT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) dated as of this 18th day of 
January 2017 by and among Holman Capital Corporation (“Lender”), a Delaware corporation, having an 
address at 25201 Paseo de Alicia, Suite 290, Laguna Hills, CA 92653, Palmdale Water District 
(“Borrower”), a public utility district of the State of CA, having an office at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale, 
CA 93550 and SIGNATURE BANK (the "Escrow Agent"), a New York state-chartered commercial bank 
and having an office at Signature Bank, 75 Holly Hill Lane, Greenwich, CT 06830.  

 
W I T N E S S E T H: 

 
 WHEREAS, Borrower and Lender have entered into that certain 2017 Installment Purchase 
Agreement dated as of January 18, 2017 to that certain Technology Replacement Project Installment 
Purchase Agreement dated as of January 18, 2017 (together with all other documents, certificates, exhibits 
and related documentation therewith, collectively, the “Loan”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Lender has made a loan to Borrower in the form of “Loan Proceeds,” which are 
to be used to pay various costs associated with the Loan and to acquire certain items of Equipment (as such 
term is defined in the Loan); and  
 

WHEREAS, Lender and Borrower have agreed that all or a portion of the Loan Proceeds shall be 
held in escrow upon certain terms and conditions; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Lender and Borrower appoint the Escrow Agent as escrow agent of such escrow 
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Escrow Agent accepts such appointment as escrow agent subject to the terms and 
conditions set forth in this Agreement. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED as follows: 
 
1. Delivery of Escrow Funds.   
 

(a)  Upon execution of the Loan and delivery of all documents and completion of all conditions 
precedent in the Loan, the Lender will deliver, or shall cause to be delivered, to the Escrow Agent checks, 
internal transfers or wire transfers equal to the Initial Deposit Amount (as set forth on Schedule A hereto) 
and made payable to “Signature Bank as Escrow Agent” for the benefit of Lender and Borrower to be held 
in an account at Signature Bank entitled “Palmdale Water District Equipment Schedule, Signature Bank, 
as Escrow Agent” having ABA No. 026013576, Account No. *** (the “Escrow Account”).  

 
(b) The Initial Deposit Amount that consists of good and indefeasible collected funds that are 

deposited into the Escrow Account is referred to as the “Escrow Funds”. 
 
(c) The Escrow Agent shall have no duty or responsibility to enforce the collection or demand 



 

J-2  

payment of these checks or any other funds delivered to Escrow Agent for deposit into the Escrow Account.  
If, for any reason, these checks or any other funds deposited into the Escrow Account shall be returned 
unpaid to the Escrow Agent, the sole duty of the Escrow Agent shall be to advise Lender and Borrower 
promptly thereof and return check in the manner directed in writing by Lender and Borrower. 

 
2. ReLoan of Escrow Funds.  (a)   The Escrow Funds shall be paid by the Escrow Agent in accordance 
with the instructions, in form and substance satisfactory to the Escrow Agent, received from Lender and 
Borrower, in all cases subject to Lender approval and subject to delivery of those items set forth in Section 
2(b) herein, or in accordance with Lender’s instructions delivered pursuant to Section 6 herein, or in absence 
of such instructions in accordance with the order of a court of competent jurisdiction. The Escrow Agent 
shall not be required to pay any uncollected funds or any funds that are not available for withdrawal. The 
Escrow Agent may act in reliance upon any instructions, court orders, notices, certifications, demands, 
consents, authorizations, receipts, powers of attorney or other writings delivered to it without being required 
to determine the authenticity or validity thereof or the correctness of any fact stated therein, the propriety 
or validity of the service thereof, or the jurisdiction of the court issuing any judgment or order.  The Escrow 
Agent may act in reliance upon any signature believed by it to be genuine, and may assume that such person 
has been properly authorized to do so.  
 

(b)  Upon receipt of a Payment Request Form (in substantially the form as set forth on Schedule B 
hereto) executed by Lender and Borrower, an amount equal to the Acquisition Cost as shown therein shall 
be paid directly by Escrow Agent to the person or entity entitled to payment as specified therein.  Although 
the Payment Request Form may have schedules, invoices and other supporting document attached to it, 
Lender will send to Escrow Agent only the page or pages showing the signatures of Lender and Borrower, 
the Acquisition Cost and related payment information, without such schedules, invoices or other supporting 
documentation.  Escrow Agent may act and rely upon the signed Payment Request Form without the need 
to review or verify any such schedules, invoices or other supporting documentation. 
 
3. Acceptance by Escrow Agent.  The Escrow Agent hereby accepts and agrees to perform its 
obligations hereunder, provided that: 
 

(a)   The names and true signatures of each individual authorized to act singly on behalf of 
Lender and Borrower are stated in Schedule A. The Escrow Agent may act in reliance upon any signature 
believed by it to be genuine, and may assume that any person who has been designated in Schedule A to 
give any written instructions, notice or receipt, or make any statements in connection with the provisions 
hereof has been duly authorized to do so.  The Escrow Agent shall have no duty to make inquiry as to the 
genuineness, accuracy or validity of any statements or instructions or any signatures on statements or 
instructions. The names and true signatures of each individual authorized to act singly on behalf of Lender 
and Borrower are stated in Schedule A, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.  The Borrower 
and Lender may each remove or add one or more of its authorized signers stated on Schedule A by notifying 
the Escrow Agent of such change in accordance with this Agreement, which notice shall include the true 
signature for any new authorized signatories.   

 
(b)  The Escrow Agent may act relative hereto in reliance upon advice of counsel in reference 

to any matter connected herewith.  The Escrow Agent shall not be liable for any mistake of fact or error of 
judgment or law, or for any acts or omissions of any kind, unless caused by its willful misconduct or gross 
negligence. 
 

(c)  Lender and Borrower, jointly and severally, agree to indemnify, reLoan, and hold the 
Escrow Agent harmless from and against any and all claims, losses, costs, liabilities, damages, suits, 
demands, judgments or expenses, including, but not limited to, attorney's fees, costs and disbursements, 
(collectively “Claims”) claimed against or incurred by Escrow Agent arising out of or related, directly or 



 

J-3  

indirectly, to the Escrow Agreement and the Escrow Agent’s performance hereunder or in connection 
herewith, except to the extent such Claims arise from Escrow Agent’s willful misconduct or gross 
negligence as adjudicated by a court of competent jurisdiction. 

 
(d) In the event of any disagreement between or among Lender and Borrower, or between any 

of them and any other person, resulting in adverse claims or demands being made to Escrow Agent in 
connection with the Escrow Account, or in the event that the Escrow Agent, in good faith, be in doubt as 
to what action it should take hereunder, the Escrow Agent may, at its option, refuse to comply with any 
claims or demands on it, or refuse to take any other action hereunder, so long as such disagreement 
continues or such doubt exists, and in any such event, the Escrow Agent shall not become liable in any way 
or to any person for its failure or refusal to act, and the Escrow Agent shall be entitled to continue so to 
refrain from acting until (i) the rights of all parties shall have been fully and finally adjudicated by a court 
of competent jurisdiction, or (ii) all differences shall have been adjusted and all doubt resolved by 
agreement among all of the interested persons, and the Escrow Agent shall have been notified thereof in 
writing signed by all such persons. The Escrow Agent shall have the option, after thirty (30) days’ notice 
to Lender and Borrower of its intention to do so, to file an action in interpleader requiring the parties to 
answer and litigate any claims and rights among themselves. The rights of the Escrow Agent under this 
section are cumulative of all other rights which it may have by law or otherwise. 

 
(e)  In the event that the Escrow Agent shall be uncertain as to its duties or rights hereunder, 

the Escrow Agent shall be entitled to (i) refrain from taking any action other than to keep safely the Escrow 
Funds until it shall be directed otherwise by a court of competent jurisdiction, or (ii) deliver the Escrow 
Funds to a court of competent jurisdiction. 
 

(f)  The Escrow Agent shall have no duty, responsibility or obligation to interpret or enforce 
the terms of any agreement other than Escrow Agent's obligations hereunder, and the Escrow Agent shall 
not be required to make a request that any monies be delivered to the Escrow Account, it being agreed that 
the sole duties and responsibilities of the Escrow Agent shall be to the extent not prohibited by applicable 
law (i) to accept checks or other instruments for the payment of money delivered to the Escrow Agent for 
the Escrow Account and deposit said checks or instruments into the Escrow Account, and (ii) disburse or 
refrain from disbursing the Escrow Funds as stated herein, provided that the checks or instruments received 
by the Escrow Agent have been collected and are available for withdrawal. 

 
4. Escrow Account Statements and Information. The Escrow Agent agrees to send to the Borrower 
and/or the Lender a copy of the Escrow Account periodic statement, upon request in accordance with the 
Escrow Agent’s regular practices for providing account statements to its non-escrow clients and to also 
provide the Borrower and/or Lender, or their designee, upon request other deposit account information, 
including Account balances, by telephone or by computer communication, to the extent practicable. The 
Borrower and Lender agree to complete and sign all forms or agreements required by the Escrow Agent for 
that purpose.  The Borrower and Lender each consents to the Escrow Agent’s reLoan of such Account 
information to any of the individuals designated by Borrower or Lender, which designation has been signed 
in accordance with Section 3(a) by any of the persons in Schedule A.  Further, the Borrower and Lender 
have an option to receive e-mail notification of incoming and outgoing wire transfers.  If this e-mail 
notification service is requested and subsequently approved by the Escrow Agent, the Borrower and Lender 
agrees to provide a valid e-mail address and other information necessary to set-up this service and sign all 
forms and agreements required for such service.  The Borrower and Lender each consents to the Escrow 
Agent’s reLoan of wire transfer information to the designated e-mail address(es).  The Escrow Agent’s 
liability for failure to comply with this section shall not exceed the cost of providing such information. 
 
5. Resignation and Termination of the Escrow Agent.   The Escrow Agent may resign at any time by 
giving thirty (30) days' prior written notice of such resignation to Lender and Borrower.  Upon providing 



 

J-4  

such notice, the Escrow Agent shall have no further obligation hereunder except to hold the Escrow Funds 
that it has received as of the date on which it provided the notice of resignation as depository.  In such event, 
the Escrow Agent shall not take any action until Lender and Borrower jointly designate a banking 
corporation, trust company, attorney or other person as successor escrow agent.  Upon receipt of such 
written instructions signed by Lender and Borrower, the Escrow Agent shall promptly deliver the Escrow 
Funds, net of any outstanding charges, to such successor escrow agent and shall thereafter have no further 
obligations hereunder.  If such instructions are not received within thirty (30) days following the effective 
date of such resignation, then the Escrow Agent may deposit the Escrow Funds and any other amounts held 
by it pursuant to this Agreement with a clerk of a court of competent jurisdiction pending the appointment 
of a successor escrow agent.  In either case provided for in this section, the Escrow Agent shall be relieved 
of all further obligations and reLoand from all liability thereafter arising with respect to the Escrow Funds. 
 
6.       Termination. (a) Voluntary Termination by Mutual Agreement of Borrower and Lender.  Lender 
and Borrower may terminate the appointment of the Escrow Agent hereunder upon a joint written notice to 
Escrow Agent specifying the date upon which such termination shall take effect.  In the event of such 
termination, Lender and Borrower shall, within thirty (30) days of such notice, jointly appoint a successor 
escrow agent and the Escrow Agent shall, upon receipt of written instructions signed by both Lender and 
Borrower, turn over to such successor escrow agent all of the Escrow Funds; provided, however, that if 
Lender and Borrower fail to appoint a successor escrow agent within such thirty (30)-day period, such 
termination notice shall be null and void and the Escrow Agent shall continue to be bound by all of the 
provisions hereof.  Upon receipt of the Escrow Funds, the successor escrow agent shall become the Escrow 
Agent hereunder and shall be bound by all of the provisions hereof and the Escrow Agent shall be relieved 
of all further obligations and reLoand from all liability thereafter arising with respect to the Escrow Funds.  
 

(b) Involuntary Termination.  The Escrow Account shall be terminated on the “Termination Date,” 
which shall be the earliest of (i) the final distribution of amounts in the Escrow Account, (ii) the 
“Anticipated Closing Date” (as such term is defined on Schedule A hereto), or (iii) unilateral written notice 
given by Lender of the occurrence of a default, Event of Default (as such term is defined in the Loan), Non-
Appropriation (as such term is defined in the Loan) or any other termination of the Loan which results in 
Lender being paid less than the Prepayment Price (as such term is defined in the Loan). 

 
(c) Transfers Following Involuntary Termination.  Unless all of the Escrow Funds deposited by 

Lender in the Escrow Account have been previously disbursed pursuant to Section 2 herein, on the 
Termination Date, Escrow Agent shall pay upon written direction from Lender all remaining moneys in the 
Escrow Account to Lender or its assignee for application to the Prepayment Price, including any fees, 
interest or premium included in the definition thereof as found in the related Loan.  If any the Prepayment 
Price does not contain any premium or penalty and this Agreement and the Escrow Account is terminated 
pursuant to Section 6(b)(iii) herein, then any amounts paid pursuant to this Section 6(c) shall be subject to 
a prepayment fee equal to three percent (3%) of such amount.  Lender shall apply amounts received under 
this Section 6 first to unpaid fees, late charges and collection costs, if any, which have accrued or been 
incurred under the Loan, then to overdue Principal and Interest on the Loan and then, in the sole discretion 
of Lender, either (i) to the Prepayment Price due under the Loan in the inverse order of all respective 
principal maturities, or (ii) proportionately to each Principal payment thereafter due under the Loan.  In the 
event that Lender elects to apply any such amounts in accordance with clause (i) of the preceding sentence, 
Borrower shall continue to make Rental Payments as scheduled in the applicable Payment Schedule.  In the 
event that Lender elects to apply such amounts in accordance with clause (ii) of this Section 6(c), Lender 
shall provide Borrower with a revised Payment Schedule which shall reflect the revised Principal balance 
and reduced Rental Payments due under the Loan.   Capitalized terms used in this Section 6, but not defined 
herein, shall have the meanings given to such terms in the Loan.  Escrow Agent shall have no responsibility 
to see to the appropriate application of any moneys returned under this Section 6. 

 



 

J-5  

7. Investment.  (a) If the non-interest bearing account option is selected in Schedule A hereto, all 
Escrow Funds received by the Escrow Agent shall be held only in non-interest bearing bank accounts at 
Escrow Agent. 
 
 (b) If the interest-bearing account option is selected in Schedule A hereto, the Escrow Fund shall 
be invested in Signature Bank’s Monogram Insured Money Market Deposit Account for Business.  
Borrower agrees and represents to the Escrow Agent that any interest or other income earned on the Escrow 
Account shall for the purposes of reporting such income to the appropriate taxing authorities be deemed to 
be earned by the Borrower.   
 
 (c) The following provisions are applicable regardless of whether an interest-bearing or non-interest 
bearing account is elected.  The Borrower represents that it is a US person as that term is defined by IRS.  
The Borrower agrees to provide the Escrow Agent with a certified tax identification number by signing and 
returning a Form W-9 to the Escrow Agent upon execution of this Escrow Agreement.  The Borrower 
understands that, in the event the Borrower’s tax identification number is incorrect or is not certified to the 
Escrow Agent, the Internal Revenue Code, as amended from time to time, may require withholding of a 
portion of any interest or other income earned on the Escrow Funds. The Borrower agrees to assume any 
and all obligations imposed, now or hereafter, by the applicable tax law and/or applicable taxing authorities, 
with respect to any interest or other income earned on the Escrow Funds and to indemnify and hold the 
Escrow Agent harmless from any liability or obligation on account of taxes, assessments, additions for late 
payment, interest, penalties, expenses and other governmental charges that may be assessed or asserted 
against the Escrow Agent in connection with or relating to any payment made or other activities performed 
under the terms of this Agreement, including without limitation any liability for the withholding or 
deduction of (or the failure to withhold or deduct) the same, and any liability for the failure to obtain proper 
certifications or to report properly to governmental authorities in connection with this Agreement, including 
costs and expenses (including reasonable legal fees and expenses) interest and penalties, in each such case 
to the extent applicable to, or arising in respect of, the interest earned on the Escrow Account, unless such 
liability is caused by the Escrow Agent’s gross negligence or willful misconduct. The foregoing 
indemnification and agreement to hold harmless shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 
8. Security Interest.  The Escrow Agent and Borrower acknowledge and agree that the Escrow 
Account, the Escrow Funds, and all investments, cash, securities, and proceeds thereof are being irrevocably 
held by Escrow Agent for the benefit of the Borrower and Lender subject to disbursement or return solely 
as set forth herein.  In limitation of the foregoing, Borrower hereby grants to Lender a first priority perfected 
security interest in the Escrow Account and Escrow Funds, and all cash, securities, investments and 
proceeds thereof that may, from time to time, be held in the Escrow Account.  If the Escrow Account, or 
any part thereof, is converted to investments as set forth in this Agreement, such investments shall be made 
in the name of Escrow Agent and held for the benefit of Lender and Borrower subject to the express terms 
and conditions of this Agreement.  Notwithstanding the grant and conveyance of a lien and security interest 
in favor of the Lender and solely with respect to Claims, Fees or other actual and out-of-pocket costs that 
have not been previously reimbursed, Escrow Agent is hereby granted a security interest in and a lien upon 
the Escrow Account and Escrow Funds, which security interest and lien shall be prior to all other security 
interests, liens or claims against the Escrow Account, Escrow Funds, or any part thereof..  The Escrow 
Account and Escrow Funds shall not be subject to levy or attachment or lien by or for the benefit of any 
creditor of either Lender or Borrower or Escrow Agent (other than Lender’s and Escrow Agent’s respective 
security interests granted hereunder). 
 
9. Compensation.  The Escrow Agent shall be entitled, for the duties to be performed by it hereunder, 
to a one-time “Set-Up Fee,” if any, as set forth on Schedule A hereto, which fee shall be paid by Lender or 
Borrower upon the signing of this Agreement. In addition, Lender and Borrower shall be obligated to 



 

J-6  

reimburse Escrow Agent for all fees, costs and expenses incurred or that becomes due in connection with 
this Agreement or the Escrow Account, including reasonable attorney’s fees (collectively, and together with 
the Set-Up Fee, “Fees”).  Neither the modification, cancellation, termination or rescission of this Agreement 
nor the resignation or termination of the Escrow Agent shall affect the right of the Escrow Agent to retain 
the amount of any fee which has been paid, or to be reimbursed or paid any amount which has been incurred 
or becomes due, prior to the effective date of any such modification, cancellation, termination, resignation 
or rescission.  To the extent the Escrow Agent has incurred any such expenses, or any such fee becomes 
due, prior to or commensurate with the Termination Date, the Escrow Agent shall advise the Borrower and 
Lender and the Borrower and Lender shall direct all such amounts to be paid directly to Escrow Agent prior 
to any distribution of funds set forth in Section 6 herein 
 
10. Information Required Under USA PATRIOT ACT.  The parties acknowledge that in order to help 
the United States government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, pursuant to 
Federal regulations that became effective on October 1, 2003 (Section 326 of the USA PATRIOT Act) all 
financial institutions are required to obtain, verify, record and update information that identifies each person 
establishing a relationship or opening an account.  The parties to this Agreement agree that they will provide 
to the Escrow Agent such information as it may request, from time to time, in order for the Escrow Agent 
to satisfy the requirements of the USA PATRIOT Act, including but not limited to the name, address, tax 
identification number and other information that will allow it to identify the individual or entity who is 
establishing the relationship or opening the account and may also ask for formation documents such as 
articles of incorporation or other identifying documents to be provided. 

 
11. Notices.  All notices, requests, demands and other communications required or permitted to be 
given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if sent by hand-delivery, 
by facsimile followed by first-class mail, by nationally recognized overnight courier service or by prepaid 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the addresses set forth below. 
 
 If to Lender: 
  Signature Public Funding Corp., as assignee of Holman Capital Corporation 
  600 Washington Avenue, Suite 305 
  Towson, Maryland 21204 
  Attention: Donald Keough 
  E-mail Address:  DKeough@signatureny.com   

Fax No: (646) 927-4005  
 
 If to Borrower: 

Palmdale Water District 
2029 East Avenue Q 
Palmdale, CA 93550 

  Attention:  _____________________ 
  Fax No.: _____________________ 
 
 If to Escrow Agent: 
  Signature Bank 
  75 Holly Hill Lane 
  Greenwich, CT 06830 
  Attention: Tom Mooney, Group Director and Senior Vice President  
  Fax No.: _________ 
 
12.       General. 
 



 

J-7  

(a)  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced in accordance with the 
laws of the State of New York applicable to agreements made and to be entirely performed within such 
State, without regard to choice of law principles, and any action brought hereunder may be brought in the 
courts of the State of California or the State of New York.  Each party hereto irrevocably waives any 
objection on the grounds of venue, forum nonconveniens or any similar grounds and irrevocably consents 
to service of process by mail or in any manner permitted by applicable law and consents to the jurisdiction 
of said courts.  UNLESS EXPRESSLY PROHIBITED BY APPLICABLE LAW, EACH OF THE 
PARTIES HERETO HEREBY WAIVES ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, 
PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM ARISING OUT OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED 
BY THIS AGREEMENT. 
 

(b)  This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement and understanding of the parties in respect 
to the matters contained herein and supersedes all prior agreements, arrangements and understandings 
relating thereto. 
 

(c)  All of the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the 
benefit of and be enforceable by, the parties hereto, as well as their respective successors and assigns. 
 

(d) This Agreement may be amended, modified, superseded or canceled, and any of the terms 
or conditions hereof may be waived, only by a written instrument executed by each party hereto or, in the 
case of a waiver, by the party waiving compliance.  The failure of any party at any time or times to require 
performance of any provision hereof shall in no manner affect its right at a later time to enforce the same.  
No waiver of any party of any condition, or of the breach of any term contained in this Agreement, whether 
by conduct or otherwise, in any one or more instances shall be deemed to be or construed as a further or 
continuing waiver of any such condition or breach or a waiver of any other condition or of the breach of 
any other term of this Agreement.  No party may assign any rights, duties or obligations hereunder unless 
all other parties have given their prior written consent. 

 
(e)  If any provision included in this Agreement proves to be invalid or unenforceable, it shall 

not affect the validity of the remaining provisions. 
 

(f)  This Agreement and any modification or amendment of this Agreement may be executed 
in several counterparts or by separate instruments and all of such counterparts and instruments shall 
constitute one agreement, binding on all of the parties hereto. 
 
13.      Form of Signature. The parties hereto agree to accept a facsimile or e-mail transmission copy of 
their respective actual signatures as evidence of their actual signatures to this Agreement and any 
modification or amendment of this Agreement; provided, however, that each party who produces a facsimile 
or e-mail signature agrees, by the express terms hereof, to place, promptly after transmission of his or her 
signature by fax, a true and correct original copy of his or her signature in first class mail, postage pre-paid, 
to the address of the Escrow Agent. 
 
14.      No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the parties and their 
respective successors and permitted assigns, and no other person has any right, benefit, priority or interest 
under or because of the existence of this Agreement. 

 
 
  



 

J-8  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date first set forth 
above. 
 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
By:  ______________________________ 

Name: Dennis LaMoreaux 
 Title:   General Manager 
 
HOLMAN CAPITAL CORPORATION 
 
 
By:  ______________________________ 

Name: Lance Holman 
 Title:   President 
 
 
SIGNATURE BANK, as Escrow Agent 
 
 
By:  _____________________________ 
 Name: 
 Title: 
 
 
By:  _____________________________ 
 Name: 
 Title: 



 

J-9  

Schedule A 
 
SPFC Loan/Account Number:   [01] 
 
Name of Borrower:    Palmdale Water District 
 
Beneficiary Name for Fund:   2029 East Avenue Q 
 
Date of Escrow Agreement:   January 18, 2017 
 
Date of Master Loan Agreement:  January 18, 2017 
 
Borrower’s State / Commonwealth:  CA 
 
Borrower Entity State:  CA 
 
Borrower’s Tax Identification Number:  95-6004540 
 
Escrow Agent Fee:    $0.00 
 
Initial Deposit Amount:    $830,000.00 
 
Account Type:    X  Non-interest Bearing 
 

□  Interest Bearing 
 
Anticipated Closing Date:   January 11, 2017 
 
 The Escrow Agent is authorized to accept instructions signed or believed by the Escrow Agent to 
be signed by any one of the following on behalf of Borrower and Lender.  
 

Palmdale Water District 
  Name      True Signature 

 
Dennis LaMoreaux     ________________________    

   
________________________    _____________________ 

 
Signature Public Funding Corp., as assignee of Holman Capital Corporation 

 
 Name       True Signature 

 
Donald S. Keough       _____________________ 
 
Rich Cumbers      _____________________



 

J-10  

Schedule B: Payment Request Form No. [___] 
 

 CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE AND PAYMENT REQUEST 
 

The following payment request is directed to Signature Bank (the “Escrow Agent”), as escrow 
agent under that certain Escrow Deposit Agreement dated January 18, 2017 (the “Escrow Agreement”), 
between the Palmdale Water District (“Borrower”), Holman Capital Corporation (“Lender”), and the 
Escrow Agent.  Because Holman Capital Corporation has assigned all of its right, title, and interest in and 
to the Escrow Agreement to Signature Public Funding Corp., all references herein to “Lender” shall mean 
Signature Public Funding Corp.    

The Escrow Agent is hereby requested to pay from the Escrow Fund established and maintained 
under the Escrow Agreement the amount set forth below to the named payee(s).  The amount shown is due 
and payable under a purchase order or contract (or has been paid by and not previously reimbursed to 
Borrower).  The equipment described below is part or all of the 2017 Project purchased pursuant to that 
certain Installment Purchase Agreement dated January 18, 2017 (the “Loan Agreement”), between Lender 
and Borrower: 

 
QUANTITY 

DESCRIPTION OF  
UNITS OF EQUIPMENT 

 
AMOUNT 

 
PAYEE 

    
    

Borrower hereby certifies and represents to and agrees with Lender as follows with respect to the 
2017 Project described above:  (i) the 2017 Project or portions referenced above have been delivered to the 
location(s) set forth in the Loan Agreement; (ii) a present need exists for the Equipment, which need is not 
temporary or expected to diminish in the near future; (iii) the Equipment is essential to and will be used by 
Borrower only for the purpose of performing one or more governmental functions of Borrower consistent 
with the permissible scope of Borrower’s authority; (iv) the estimated useful life of the Equipment based 
upon the manufacturer’s representations and Borrower’s projected needs is not less than the term of the 
Loan Agreement; (v) Borrower has conducted such inspection and/or testing of the Equipment as it deems 
necessary and appropriate and hereby acknowledges that it accepts the Equipment for all purposes as of the 
date of this Certificate; (vi) the Equipment is covered by insurance in the types and amounts required by 
the Loan Agreement; (vii) no Event of Default, as defined in the Loan Agreement, and no event that with 
the giving of notice or lapse of time or both, would become an Event of Default, has occurred and is 
continuing on the date hereof; and (viii) sufficient funds have been appropriated by Borrower for the 
payment of all installment payments due under the Loan Agreement. 

Based on the foregoing, the Escrow Agent is hereby authorized and directed to fund the acquisition 
of the 2017 Project set forth above by paying, or causing to be paid, the manufacturer(s)/vendor(s) the 
amounts set forth on the attached invoices from the Escrow Fund held under the Escrow Agreement in 
accordance with its terms. 

The following documents are attached hereto and made a part hereof: (a) Original Invoice(s) and 
(b) Copies of Certificate(s) of Ownership, designating Lender as legal owner, and evidence of filing. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

 

 



 

J-11  

 

 

 

IF REQUEST IS FINAL REQUEST, CHECK HERE .  The undersigned hereby certifies that 
the items of Equipment described above, together with the items of Equipment described in and accepted 
by Certificates of Acceptance and Payment Requests previously filed by Borrower with Lender constitute 
all of the Equipment subject to the Loan Agreement. 

Date: ______________ 
 
Approved:  

SIGNATURE PUBLIC FUNDING CORP., as Lender PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT,  
as Borrower 

 
 
By:       

 
 
By:       

Name:       Name:       
Title:       Title:       

 
 



 

J-12  

 NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF 
ASSIGNMENT OF ESCROW DEPOSIT AGREEMENT 

 
Holman Capital Corporation ("Lender"), Palmdale Water District ("Borrower"), and Signature Bank 
("Escrow Agent") have entered into an Escrow Deposit Agreement dated January 18, 2017 (the "Escrow 
Agreement'), pursuant to which Lender, or its Assignee (as defined below), has deposited cash into the 
Escrow Fund established thereunder, which funds are to be used by Borrower to acquire certain Equipment. 
  
Escrow Agent is hereby notified that Lender has assigned all of its right, title, and interest in and to, but not 
its obligations under, the Escrow Agreement to Signature Public Funding Corp. ("Assignee"), including, in 
particular, but without limitation, Lender's security interest in the Escrow Fund and Lender's right to 
approve all payment requests submitted by Borrower. 
 
Date: January 18, 2017 
 
LENDER: HOLMAN CAPITAL  
 CORPORATION 
 
 
 
 
By:         

Lance S. Holman 
President & CEO 

BORROWER: PALMDALE WATER 
DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
By:         

Dennis LaMoreaux 
General Manager 

ESCROW AGENT: SIGNATURE BANK 
 
 
By:         
Name:   
Title: 
 
By:         
Name:   
Title:  

 
  



 

J-13  

[Signature Bank] 
Waiver of Securities for Deposit of Public Moneys 

 
Pursuant to State of California Government Code Section 53653, the undersigned does hereby agree to 
waive the security collateralization requirement for that portion of any deposits maintained by the Depositor 
as are insured pursuant to federal law. This waiver refers to the deposit levels covered by FDIC insurance 
(currently $250,000.00). 
 
The undersigned also affirms that he/she is duly authorized to grant this waiver. All moneys belonging to 
the Depository, and on deposit in excess of the FDIC insurance levels, shall be collateralized by pledged 
securities in accordance with the Local Agency Deposit Security Law and applicable California 
Government Code and Code of Regulations.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Authorized Signor in his/her official capacity has signed this 
contract in duplicate and the Depository has caused this contract to be executed in like number by its duly 
authorized officers. 

 
LENDER: HOLMAN CAPITAL  
CORPORATION 
 
 
By:         

Lance S. Holman 
President & CEO 

BORROWER:        PALMDALE WATER 
DISTRICT 
 
 
By:         

Dennis LaMoreaux 
 General Manager  

 
DEPOSITORY: SIGNATURE BANK 

 
By:       
 Name:   

 Title:    

 



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: January 4, 2017 January 10, 2017 

TO: FINANCE COMMITTEE Committee Meeting 

FROM: Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.6 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
ON REVISIONS TO APPLICATION PROCESS FOR RATE ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAM 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approving the revisions to the Palmdale Water District Rate 
Assistance Program (PWDRAP) as they relate to the application process by establishing 
an application period of November 1st of the preceding year through June 30th of the current 
year. 

Alternative Options: 

The alternative is leave the program as is. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

The impact of taking no action would result in applications being received 
continuously throughout the year. 

Background: 

The District approved the PWDRAP in September, 2014.  Within the two years of 
administering the program, staff has experienced some difficulties managing and 
processing the paperwork requirements in a timely manner. This is due to applications 
being accepted throughout the program year. 

The program is calendar based, which coincides with our budget year. If funding is 
made available as part of the budget process, we would begin taking applications in 
November for the upcoming budget year and continue processing applications through 
June 30th of current funding year. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.6



2

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager           January 4, 2017  

This application period would give staff a better time frame for managing and 
processing the application as well as the notification period needed to prepare for the next 
funding cycle.  In addition, the set application period would assist in managing the funding 
made available. 

PWD Rules and Regulations 

 Staff recommends amending Appendix C.3 page 2, to add the application period.

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This work is part of Strategic Initiative #6, Customer Care and Advocacy. 

Budget: 

This item has no impact on current budget. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Recommended changes to Appendix C.3 of Rules and Regulations.



RULES TO APPLICANTS FOR WATER RATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

APPLICANT 

The Palmdale Water District Rate Assistance Program (PWDRAP) is available only to residential 
customers, age 62 or older, veterans, and low income who receive water through a 1” or smaller 
5/8” or 3/4” water meter.   

An applicant for the District’s Rate Assistance Program must be either the owner living in the 
premises or the tenant of the residence and responsible for the payment of water service provided 
by the District.  Tenants must have on file with the District an affidavit, in the form attached 
hereto as “Exhibit A”, signed by the property owner, assuming responsibility for payment of 
services for said property. 

ELIGIBILITY FOR PROGRAM 

Each applicant for the PWDRAP must establish eligibility for the program annually as stated 
below: 

CARE Program: Applicant must qualify and be enrolled in Southern California Edison’s 
or Southern California Gas’ California Alternative Rates for Energy (CARE) program and 
must provide a utility bill showing proof of such enrollment. 

Household Income: Applicant’s total gross household income cannot exceed pre-
determined income requirements established by the District, based upon the approved 
limits set by the California Public Utilities Commission for the CARE program. 
Applicant must provide verification of household income with application by any means 
deemed acceptable by the District. 

Income Requirements. Maximum household income requirements are based 
upon number of persons living in residence in relation to maximum total “gross 
household income” from all sources. 

Income Qualifications. Total gross household income is all revenues, from all 
household members, from whatever sources derived, including but not limited to: 

 Wages
 Salaries and Other Employment Compensation
 Interest
 Dividends
 Spousal Support
 Public Assistance Payments
 Social Security and Other Pensions
 Rental Income



 Income from Self-employment 
 All Employment-related Non-cash Income 

 
Income Taxes: Applicant may not be claimed as a dependent on another person’s federal 
or state income tax return. 
 
Property Taxes: Applicant may be required to provide a copy of their annual property 
tax statement, or documentation reasonably requested by the District to evidence home 
ownership. 
 
Additional Requirements: The following requirements also apply to each applicant: 

 Must reapply each time they move. 
 Must reapply annually. 
 Must notify the District within 30 days if they become ineligible. 

 
METHOD OF APPLICATION FOR PROGRAM 
 

Application Procedure: Applicant must obtain from the District an application, attached 
hereto as “Exhibit B”, for the PWDRAP.  Applicant must complete the application and 
submit the required documentation to the District.  If approved, applicant will receive the 
assistance on their bill, as calculated under Section “Rate Assistance”, below, within 60 
days of approval date.at a to-be-determined date.  If the application is not approved, 
applicant will receive a letter from the District explaining the reason for the disapproval. 
 
Application Period: Applications are accepted on a first come, first served basis, from 
November 1st of preceding year through June 30th of current year, contingent upon the 
availability of funds.  Participation in the PWDRAP is personal to the applicant and is not 
transferable with the property. 
 

PROGRAM FUNDING 
 
The Board of Directors will approve on an annual basis, as part of the District’s budget process, 
the annual funding for the PWDRAP.  Funding for the PWDRAP is not derived from water 
rate revenue.  Approved funding, if any, will be a not-to-exceed amount of $160,000.00 in the 
fund, established for a twelve (12) month period that may differ from the District’s fiscal year.  
The annual funding approved will be prorated amongst eligible participants in an amount not-to-
exceed fifty percent (50%) of the current calendar year monthly service charge. 
 
ASSISTANCE RATE 
 
The District has established an assistance amount of up to fifty percent (50%) off of the monthly 
service charge for 1” or smaller 5/8” & ¾” meters, for qualified households.  This rate of 
assistance is subject to change on an annual basis as determined by the Board of Directors. 
 



 
REDUCTION; TERMINATION 
 
The District, in its sole discretion, reserves the rights to reduce amounts available under the 
PWDRAP, and any assistance available under that program, in its entirety, upon at least thirty 
(30) days written notice to participants in the program. 
 
 



Fiscal Year Ending September 30 Audited 2012 Audited 2013 Audited 2014 Audited 2015
Oct 2015 - Sep 

2016
Nov 2015 - 
Oct 2016

Dec 2015 - 
Nov 2016

OPERATING REVENUES 22,597 24,125 23,342 21,248 22,246 22,458 22,532
Rate Stabilization Fund (480)

22,597 23,645 23,342 21,248 22,246 22,458 22,532

OPERATING EXPENSES
  Gross operating expenses 22,216 20,665 22,405 20,974 20,169 20,026 20,422

  Overhead adjustment (43) (217) (509) (26)
  SWP Fixed operations and maint (915) (720) (363) (126) (134) (134) (139)

Non-Cash Related OPEB Expense (1,565) (1,455) (1,786) (1,828)
  Capital portion included above

TOTAL EXPENSES 19,693 18,273 19,748 18,994 20,036 19,892 20,284

NET OPERATING REVENUES 2,904 5,372 3,594 2,254 2,211 2,566 2,248

NON-OPERATING REVENUE
  Ad valorem property taxes 1,704 2,573 2,132 2,146 2,221 2,224 2,227
  Interest income 25 44 45 43 88 93 99
  Capital improvement fees 1,258 245 14 367 248 238 238
  Other income 843 421 306 768 433 440 436

TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME 3,830 3,284 2,497 3,324 2,990 2,994 2,999

NET REV AVAILABLE FOR DEBT SERVICE 6,734 8,655 6,091 5,578 5,200 5,561 5,248

NET DEBT SERVICE
1998 Certificates of Participation 1,507
2004A Certificates of Participation 2,127 1,373 1,373
2012 Issue - Bank of Nevada 1,372 1,373 1,373 1,373
2013A Water Revenue Bond 2,247 2,344 2,350 2,339 2,339 2,339
2012 Capital Lease 190 190 190 218 218 218

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 3,634 3,810 3,908 3,912 3,930 3,930 3,930

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE 1.85 2.27 1.56 1.43 1.32 1.42 1.34

NET REV AVAILABLE AFTER D/S 3,100 4,846 2,183 1,665 1,271 1,631 1,318

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

Debt Service Coverage ($000s)

2016-Debt_Service-Monthly_11-Nov.xlsx
1/4/2017 2:14 PM Pg. 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.1


	AgendaFinance1-10-17
	Item4.1-F
	Item4.2-F
	Item4.3
	Item4.4-F
	Item4.5-F
	Item4.6-F
	Item5.1-F



